OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Hoose No. 451568, Milan Chakra, {Near Prajapito Deahmabomad Centie), Dadlargh,
.0 AD. Nagar, Agartala West Tripura-7000073
CIN NocUFAS00TRZ01 I TCOEI65
Email 1d:ovalprojectsigmail.com
Contact N 70850531482

NOTICE

ShorterNotice is hereby given that the9®Annual General Meeting of the sharcholders of OVAL
PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on 2Mune2022 atl(:30AM ot the
registered office of the company situated at House No. 451568, Milan Chakra, [Near Prajapita
Brahmakumarl Centre), Badharghat, P.O. A.D, Nagar Agartala West Tripura-799003, to transact the
following business: -

AGENDA
A5 ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Approval of Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2022,

' To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without madification, the following
' resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 including Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022,
Statement of Profit and Loss Account as at March 31, 2022 and Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended as on that date together with Notes forming part of Accounts ag
audited and reported by the Auditors of the Com pany and the Directors’ Report, be and
are hereby received, considered, approved and ado pted.”

2, Approval of Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financig]
Year ended March 31, 2022,

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifieation, the following resalution as
an Ordinary Resolution: -

"RESOLVED THAT the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended March 31, 2022 including Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, Statement of Pml‘?t
and Loss Account as at March 31, 2022 and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that
date together with Notes forming part of Accounts as audited and reported by the Auditars of
the Company, be and are hereby received, considered, approved and adopted,” "

3, To re-appoint Statutory Auditor and to fix their remuneration

To consider and, If thought fit, to pass with or withgyt modifieati )
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: - tion, thefollowing

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Sectign 139,

: : . 142 of th ’
2013 read with Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, a5 amenﬁfauﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁ
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time, KAPOOR GOYAL AND CO, Chartered Accountants (Registration Mo, 001370MN)
retiring auditor of the company be and s hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditor of
the Company for a further period of 5{Five) consecutive Financial Years commencing
from 2022 - 2023 to 2026 - 2027and to hold office from the conclusion of 9th Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 14th Annual General Meeting for the financial
year ending March 31, 2027 subject to such remuneration as may be mutually agreed

between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors."

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Nogirdan. Bl — %ﬁ,%.m HehRan

GOUTAM DEBNATH

NAGENDRA DEBNATH

Director Managing Director

DIN Mo: 06665782 DIN No. 06923261

Ward No-19, Laxmi Narayan Bari Road, BF/3 Rajmala, Agartala To Bishalgarh Road,
Near Ram Thakur Sewa Mandir,Banamalipur, Opp - Bardowali H.5 Schoaol,
ArundhutinagarEast Agartala - 799001 West Tripura 799003

Date: 27/05/2022
Place: Tripura



NOTES:
1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TQ ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF f HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMEBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, DULY
COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT
OF MEETING.

As per Section 105 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf
of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of
the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy.

During the peried beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to
inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the

Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the
Company

Relevant Registers and Records with other data, as per the requirement of the Companies
Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members.

Membersare requested to kindly update their address and other details, in case any
change in earlier in records of Company,

Under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make nomination
in respect of shares held by them in physical mode. Members desirous of making
nominations are requested to send their request in Form No. SH.13 to the company.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Mofprndan, debnm,— Efr{m« Fe g

NAGENDRA DEBNATH M DEBNATH
Directar Director
DIN No: 06665782 DIN No.06923261

Ward No-19, Laxmi Narayan Bari Road, BF/3 Rajmala, Agartala

To Bishalgarh Road,

Mear Ram Thakur Sewa Mandir,Banamalipur, Opp - Bardowali H.S School,
ArundhutinagarEast Agartala - 799001 West Tripura 799003

Date: 27/05/2022
Place: Tripura




OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

House No. 451568, Milan Chakra, (Near Prajapita Brahmakumari Centre), Badharghat, P.O. A.D,
Magar, Agartala West Tripura-799003
CIN No: UT4900TRZ0LIPTCODBAGS
Emall Id: ovalprojecis@gmail.com

Contact No: 03812371011

DIRECTORS" REPORT

Tao,
The Members
Oval Projects Engineering Private Limited

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 9% Annual Report together with Audited Financial
Starements of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2022.

1. Financial Results

Particulars Standalone Conselidated
I1/03/2022 31,/03/2021 3170372022 A1/03,2021
Revenue from Operations
56,74 8390371 46,37,32,494 81 59285519871 47,70,95.465.74
1 e -
| Other Income 18,64,730.00 6£1,48.563.88 1E,20,385.00 61,48 563.48
Totl Income 56,93,48,633.71 46,98,81,05869 | 59,47 45583.71 | 48,32,44,020.62
Profit/loss before Depreclation  5,50,28,608.27 3,42,31,306.59 6,17,31,508.12 3,45,34,915,32
Finance Costs, Exceptional
items, and Tax Expense .
Less: Depreclation, 84,20,904.49 94,77,182,74 1,07,20.789.49 1,06,45,451.74
Amortization) Impairment
Profit floss before Finance 4,66,07,703.78 2.47,54,113.95 5,10,10,718.63
Costs, Exceptional items 2.50,57 72
and Tax Expanse rl 2, 723,58
Less: Finance Costs 74.64,317.49 5,38,284.95 51.66,672.18 67,49,620.43
- Profit floss before Exceptlona 3,91,43,3856.29 1,97,14,829.00 4,18 44,046.45 2,34 67.337.00
| items and Tax Expense Sk pod ot
Add/(less): Exceptional ibems 18,349.00 0.0 1H 349, 00 oon
| Profit floss before Tax Expenss  3,91,25,037.29 LO7.10B20.00 | 41825 657,45 2,34,67,347 802
Less: Tax E:nens“lll:“'-’““t i 1,0989.117.00 576527200 | 1,12,81741.00 | 57855500
Deferried] 03,272,
| [ Profix loss for the year (1) | 2,85,55920.29 1.39,45,557.00 | 3,0543,95645 | L68.45,465.53
] # w
Less: Transfer 1o Reserves | 4485,55920.29 1L3943557.00 | 3,05,43956.45 | 1,66,45.950.65
| profit Attributable to:
g =T ol

| I_N W E*W




| —
| Dwner of the Parents NA NA 3,05,43,956.45 1,54 83 497.00

| Non- Controlling NA NA 0.00 13,65,972.82
| Interest {Minority Interest)

Z. CAPITAL & RESERVES

- Oval projects Engineering Private Limited Authorized Share Capital is Rs 50,00,000.00

- The Paid-up Share Capital is remained Unchanged at 31-03-2022.
- The reserves of Company Stood at  Rs 12,03,83,030.89 as on 31-03-2022 as against Rs 9182711060 as

on 31-03-2021,

3. DIVIDEND
With a view to conserve resources for future business operations of the Company. Your directors do not

recommend any dividend for the financial year 2021-22.

+. THE WEB ADDRESS, IF ANY, WHERE ANNUAL RETURN REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 92

HAS EEEN PLACED,
The Company doesn't have any website. Therefore, no need to publication of Annual Return.

— W

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.
The Board of Directors has decided to retain the entire amount of profit in the profit and loss account.
Accordingly, the Company has not transferred any amount to the ‘Reserve’ for the financial year 2021-22,

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY.
The Company did not change its nature of business during t]'_te financial year 2021-22,

7. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR /STATE OF COMPANY'S

AFFAIR

I case of Standalone results, tetal income of the Company during the Financial year 2021-22 increased by
INR 994,67 57502 to INR 56,9348,633.71 against INR 46,98.61,058.69 In the previous year. The
Standalone Profit after Tax for the Flnancial year 2021-22 Increased by INR 1,46.06,363.29 to [NR

2,85,55,920.29 against [NR 1,39.49,557.00 in the previous year.,

In Case of Consolidated results, total income of the Company during the Financial Year 2021-27 increased
by INR 11,15,01,554.09 to INR 59.47,45,583.71 from INR 48,32,44,029.62 in the previous year. The
Consolidated Profit after Tax for the Financial Year 2021-22 increased by INR 1,36,94 486.63 to INR

3,05,43,956.45 from INR 1,68,49,469.82 in the previous year,

In case of Standalone Company Oval Projects Engineering, following is list of Completed projects executed
by the Company:

I % No | Mature of the Work Client Project Value Status |
1 Pilling work at Teliamura CNG Station THGEL Completion  Certificate
LTD 42,90,549.00 Reoeived |
2 Laying of 8"xB5 km Gas pipeline from |
upcoming Trishna EPS to  Monarchak ONGE LTD Completion  Certificate
Terminal 4.52,50,000.00 | Received
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REPAIRING OF CONFERENCE RODM WITH

| ADDITION OF NEW CUBICALS AT GAIL | GAIL[INDI Chisti | deriiie
COMPLEX AT  GAIL  AGARTALA | 4) sigsianis’ | w
5 \ ot Recelved
| RADHANAGAR Lmiten | 2%
+ | REPAIR OF CANOPYS: SIGNATURE OF CNG | pyror Coviiton. Cintiieata
STATION ATTRTC LIMITED | 237646900 | Not Received
5 DIRECTDRA Completion Certificate
SKILL DEVELOPMENT TRAINING FUNDED BY | TE  OF | 13,64,000.00 Not Received
NATIONAL URBAN MISSION AT AVANGA | SKILL
' CLUSTER DEVELOPM
; B ENT
6 PROVIDING SKILL DEVOLPMENT TRAINING IN | DIRECTORA | 1,49,26,00000 | Completion Certificate
DOMESTIC DATA DFERATOR TE OF SC Not Recelved
WELFARE
7 PROVIDING SKILL DEVOLPMENT TRAINING IN | DIRECTORA | 984125000 Completion Certificate
LEATHER BAG MAKER TE OQF 5 Mot Beceived
" WELFARE
8 PROVIDING SKILL DEVOLPMENT TRAINING IN | DIRECTORA Completion Certificate
. SELF EMPLOYEED TAILOR TE OF SC | 93,12.320.00 Not Recelved
WELFARE
g PROVIDING SKILL DEVOLPMENT TRAINING IN | DIRECTORA Completion
' MACHINE ~OPERATOR-PLASTIC PROCESSING | TE OF SC | 65.07.520.00 Certif N
MOA-PF WELFARE eruficate ot
Received
10 PROVIDING SKILL DEVOLPMENT TRAINING IN | DIRECTORA Completion Certificate
MACHINE  OPARATOR-PLASTIC INJECTION | TE OF SC | 65.07.520.00 Not Received
.| MOLDING MOA-IAM WELFARE
11 | COMPOSITE WORKS (CIVIL, MECHANICAL | THOCL Completion Certificate
| ELECTRICAL) FOR CONSTUCTION OF CNG | LIMITED | 4813243100 | Not Recoived
STATION AT ISET CHANDRAPUR, UNDER CGD
PROJECT OF THGCL
12 | COMPOSITE WORKS (CIVIL, MECHANICAL | THECL Completion
' ELECTRICAL) FOR INSTALLATION OF MOTOR | LIMITED | 57.24.050.00 .
DRIVEN COMPRESSOR FOR AD NAGAR CNG Certificate Not
STATION AGARTALAUNDER CGD PROJECT OF Received
THGCL
13 |WIRING OF 02 NOS SEATER AR | OWcE :
CONDITIONED{AC) BUSES ON MONTHLY z112650m00 | Completion
BASIS(30-07-2018) 4YRS Certificate Not
— Received
14 | HIRIN D4 NOS  Z5SEATER AR Completion Corticas
CONDITIONED{AC) BUSES ON MONTHLY BASIS | ONGC SiE | B
FOR 4 YRS
15 AGARTALA Completion G
PERIPHERAL = LANDSCAPING, PATHWAY, | SMART | ...~ [ SWFCedon Certificate
DECORATIVE NUMINATION & AREA LIGHTING | CITY HEEHATL00
- LIMITED
16 | DEVOLOPMENTS OF THREE PONDS ON THE gﬁﬁ""" Completion
;ﬁli TO MBS COLLEGE ROAD NEAR TARUN | P 1139028834 | Certificate Not
, LIMITED Received
17| LAYING OF 10° X 5B KM (APFROX) HC CAS E‘tfnﬁlffém Completion Certificate
PIPELINE NG 1650,00,00000 | Mot Received
18 | PROVIDING SKILL DEVOLPMENT TRAINING [N e Completion Certificate
LIGHT MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER I'.I'EELF ARE | B7.65.000.00 Not Received
T MANAGEMENT .
Sl -y E CRESHTII ﬂln A P:;H?EE or 24 | TNGEL Completion Certificate
MONTH LIMITED 28,65.000.00 Mot Received
20 |0 & M WORK FOR EXISTING PE & STEEL :
PIPELINE NETWORK EXISTING CONSUMER | THECL ﬁ"uf‘,';tmf'” Certiticate
UPCOMING AREA FOR PERIOD OF 24 MONTH | LIMITED | 2,1496.643.00 e

| _| UKDER CGD PROJECT OF THGCL FOR A FPERIOD

- =




] OF2amoNTH — i
[21 CONSTRUCTION AT RABINDRA NAGAR SUBR | SPML Completion Certificate
[ STATION [RERA LTD | §,44,52,009.00 Not Received
| 22 URBAN Completion Certificate
| | CONSTRUCTION OF COMBMURNITY | DEVELOPM Mot Received
f TOILET/PUBLIC TOILET 506 IN N0, OF OLD'S OF | ENT
Lol hesantu | 7091597620
' L_____ R __|NT
{ 23 CIVIL, MECHAMICALS ELECTRICAL WORES OF | THGCL Completion Certificate
| | CRG ET.-'I.'I']DE-I_HT BE."LII."I.M."I.EAHI CHG STATION LIMITED 93163100 Mot Recelved
24 HIRING OF LCY TRUCK FOR NG Completion Certificate
TRANSPDRTATION  FOR  KHOWAI  DES | THNGCL Mot Recelved
. THGCL/CRP FARC-LEV/KHOWAL/ PART-1] OF | LIMITED 1,43.69.296.00
| WOEM OVL-SC{E03),2015-50
| 25 HIRIKG OF LCV TRUCK FORH  CHNG Completion Certificate
| TRANSPORTATION  FOR  KHOWAL  DBS | THGCL, Mot Received
[ | THGCL/CEPARC-LEV/ RO/ O&M/OVL-5C(6014) | LIMITED 86,16, 340,00
| DATE:10-08-201%9
| 26 HIRING OF LCV TRUCK FOR CNG Completion Certificate
L TRANSPORTATION  FOR  KHOWAl  DBS | TNGCL, Not Received
TNGCL/C&P/ARC-LOV-SC/0&M /OVL-5C(1011) LIMITED = | 2,42,92.188.00
r | DATE:08-09-2020
| |27 HIRING OF LCY TRUCK FOR CNG Completion Certificate
TRANSPORTATION FOR  KHOWAI  DBS | TNGCL, Not étje::ﬁ-.-cd
| THGCL/ &R P ARC-LOW-50 A 0RM /OVL- LIMITED G268,156.00
5 SC(609)/2018-19 dated 27-02-2019
Fellowing is the list of Ongoing projects,
5. ame of Project Client Project Statos Status
| No Vilue @
i PERMANENT PROTECTION OF PIPELINE FROM
ROU WASHOUT IN KONABAN-ANANDANAGAR | GAIL{INDIA)
PIPELINE UKDER THNGCL PIPELINE REGION | LIMITED 1,1618,92910 | 31122018 | Ongoing
2019-20
z TRIPURA
CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT OF TOURISM | TOURISM
INFRATURE AT JAMPLDE HILLS & HIGHEST PEAK. | DEVELOPMENT DAL 2020
NORTH DISTRICT, TRIPURA CORPORATION | $5396:993.00 | DAY/ Ongaing
LTD :
3 TRIFURA
CONETRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT OF TOURISM | TOURISM
INFRATURE AT AVANGCHERRA SOUTH DISTRICT | DEVELOPMENT 16/07 /202 )
THIPURA CORPORATION | 7081349300 | 16/07/2020 | Oagoing
LTD
4 TRIPURA
CONSTRUCTION & DEVOLEPMENT OF TOURISM | TOURISM
INFRASTRUCTURE AT BOXANAGAR, SEPAIJALA | DEVELOPMENT 12411/202 :
DISTRICT CORPORATION | 39716560.00 | 12/11/2020 | Ongoing
LTD
| |® |cCviL WORKS AT BAMUTIA DISTRICT FOR ;:{ffﬁs F‘,ﬂ."‘?_ﬁ E
| GOMATI DAIRY 2020 | O
| FROM GOMAT! | 7-00.00,000.00 14 ngaing
8 CIVIL WOREK EXECUTIMG THROLUGH | ORIENTAL NICCO
ONPPL/WO/17-18/C311/C/6004 DT 14-11-17 | PROJECT 6247215000 | 14/11/2017 | Ongoing
7 CIVIL ARCHITECTURAL & FINISHING WORK FOR | ORIENTAL NICCO
OUR ONGL, GOJALIA PROJECT AT TRIPURA[G0Z0) | PROJECT 4,09,81,011.00 28/06/2018 | Ongaing
B | NAMBOR-GOLAGHAT-KUMARIGHAT- ASEAM GAS
NUMALIGARH GAS FIPELINE PROJECT COMPANY LTD 6.80,67.180.14 | 0°/10/2020 | Ongolng
¥ | METHANDL LOADING & UNLOADING GANTRY mﬂ“l‘ i
141}
! WORKS Lﬂj[mﬁs 7.38,61,01695 | 26052020 | Ongoing
0 | LAYING & CONSTRUCTION OF STEEL GAS | CAIL(NDIA]
PIPELINE ALONG WITH ASSOCIATED FACILITY, | LIMITED 980225300 | 20032019 | Ongoing

s i s o
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| 11 | NSTRUCTION OF HOT FLARE AT PALATANA | ONGE sa86176050 | 15032018 | Ongoing
12 | CONSTRUCTION OF HOT FLARE AT MONARCHAK .
per QNG 5966720279 15.032018 Degaing
13 :
CREATION OF PROCESS FACILITIES FOR
TRISHNA EPS IN TRIPURA ASSET i SRIRRANE | ARAE0NR: | e
14 | HIRING OF SERVICES FOR LAYING REPAIR &
MAINTAINANCE OF FLOWLINE [N TRIURA ASSET | ONGC 16,49,00,000.0 | 09/12/2020 | Ongoing
OF ONGC FOR THREE YEARS 0
5 | SUPPLY, FABRICTION, ERECTION, CLEANING , ngﬂﬂfmn
E:;Imr}g. CALIBRATION, PRE COMMISIONING | g P00 |0 oo s 0ggr | 26072018 | Ongolng
FVT, LTD
ROCHEM
FABRICATION/MACHINERY & ERECTION OF | SEPARATION
16
STRUCTURE & PIPING ERECTION OF VAVES ETC | SYSTEM  INDIA | 850000000 | (2082018 | Ongoing
PVT. LTD
ROCHEM
FABRICATION/MACHINERY & ERECTION OF | SEPARATION
17 .
STRUCTURAL SHED SYSTEM  INDIA | 49,19895.10 | (0052018 | Ongoing
PVT.LTD
FABRICATION & ERECTION OF STRUCTURAL Eggfrfnl'{nﬁn
18 | SHED AND PAINING WOR - !
FROIECT WORKSAT ADB ETF | cystem  INDIA | 29907089 | 10/05/2018 | Ongoing
PVT, LTD
ROCHEM
g | CONSTRUCTIOON OF EFFLUENT WATER | SEPARATION .
TREATEMENT PLAMT SYSTEM  INDIA | 2914646000 | D1/02/201% | Dngoing
PYT. LTD
FABRICATION & ERECTION OF PIPING, VALVES &
ORIENTAL KICCO
20 | EQUIPMENTS{OEPC/WO/19-20,/C311
PREPARATION OF DETAILED FABRICATION
p; | DRAWING BASED OUR GA  DRAWING, | ORIENTAL NICCO
FABRICATION, ROLLING  PLATE, BOXING | PROJECT 33,76,688.00 06/08/2018 | Ongoing
CLEANING FOR 6MOS STORAGE TANKS(6024]
ERECTION OF FLARE STACK INCLUDING
ORIENTAL NICCO
22 | ASSEMBLING OF SUPPORTING STRUCTURE WITH dMoE 2019 | Ot
PREPARATION AND REMOVAL OF EARTH (6045) | TOJECT 7726600 et goihe
PAINTING WORK ON FABRICATION PIPE &
ORIENTAL -NICCO
RE INCLUDING SAND BLASTING FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF CIVIL FOUNDATION FOR
ORIENTAL NICCO
24 Eﬁé’ﬁi TRAY SUPPORT IN BETWEEN SLEEPERS | ppoped 112005600 | U3/06/2019 | Ongolng
ERECTION OF PRE-FABRICATED STRUCTURES
: ORIENTAL NICCO
ED AT SITE INCLUDING ASSEMBLIN
il e SSEMBLING | ppoject 177000000 | 22/05/2019 | Ongoing
ye | LAYING OF 3LPE B"*12 COATED STEEL PIPELINE Lﬁﬂwm“““ asiie s
AT NH-91 LIMITED{IGL) 1,43,46,850.00 : ngaing
LAYING OF CARBON STEEL PIFELINE IN UP
27 | HARYANA RAJASTHAN, NCT OF DELH| AND Nk | INDRAPRASTA 24/09/2020 | Ongai
FOR SEGMENT-2-U.P-PART-A GAS LIMITED 3,30,55.591.00 gty
M75 INDIAN OIL
LAYING OF 3 LPE COATED CARBON STEEL
28 | PIPELINE IN GROUP B2 CORPORATION [ g 431 205,56 | 03032020 | Ongoing
- S INDIAN OIL
CONSTRUCTION OF CITY GATE STATION[CGS) AT | M/ ]
29| DORARO GEDGRAPHIC AREA (GROUF A) CORPORATION. | siziuznze: | 96422009 | Ongoiig
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CHG STATIHON AND COMPOSITE WOHLKS IN
[HARRHAND (BORARD, SHEIKHPURA, DEGGHAR,
KODARMA GEAGRAPNICAL AREA- GROUP C

M5 |'r:='n|m-u L
CORPORATION
LT

LAYING OF 3 LPE COATED STEEL PIRELINE 1M
WAWADA & KODARMA GA (G-

9.6967.901.23

03032020

Ongoing

M/S INDIAN (IL
CORMIRATION
LT

CRG STATION AND COMPOSITE WORKS 1IN
BIHAR-1[MUZAFFARPUR, VAISALL, SARAN &
SAMASTRIPURA DIST GA (G-2)

9,04.81,485.02

264052020

Onpaing

M/5 INDIAN OIL
CORPORATION
LTD

6,79,55 506

a5/10/2020

Ongoing

SERVICE OHDER FOR NASHIE GA SECTION [
LAYING & CONSTHUCTION OF 10" MR X &
EMUAPPRON] B4 XZEM[APK) UNDERGROUND
STEEL PIPELINE METWORK & ASSOCIATED
WORKS FROM PAPPAYA NURSERY CHOWE TO
SHARANPUR ROAD, HOTEL TAPOWAM TO CIDCO

FIAHARASTIA
NATURAL  GAS
LTD

9.4453,070.00

3170172020

Ongolng

34

SERVICE ORDER FOR NASHIK GA SECTION IV
LAYING & CONSTRUCTION OF 10 NB X 5
KM{AFFROX) &4 X1KM{APX) UNDERGROUND
STEEL FIPELINE MNETWORK & ASSOCIATED
WORKS FROM AL ROAD TO BHABHA NAGAR TO
PANCHWATI TO PETH ROAD

35

MAHARASTRA
HATURAL  GAS
LTI

7.49.74,631.00

/012020

Ongeing

SERVICE ORDER FOR RAMANAGARA GA SECTION
VIB]-LAYING & CONSTRUCTION OF 10°'NB ¥ 4
EM{APPROX), 6" NB X 0.5 KM[APPROX) & 47 NB
| X 0.5 EM[APPROX) UNDERGROUND STEEL
| FIPFELINE NETWORK & ASSOCIATED WORKS
| FROM ABHANAKUR TO KEMAIAHNAPULYA

a6

MAHAFASTRA

MATUBAL  GAS
LTD

44%,55,085.00

F100 2020

Ongoing

COMEUMER CONNECTIVITY WORKS FOR LAYING
OF UNDERGROUND Gl [NSTALLATION FOR CITY
GAS DISTRIBUTION AT AGARTALA FOR TRIPURA
NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED-WORK ODER

THGCL LIMITED

ar

SHILL DEVELOPMENT TRAINING UNDER SPID
COMPORENT OF DAY MULM SKILL

MRECTORATE

OF SKILL
DEVELOPMENT

B0, 70.BBZ.00

ET.0B.Z019

Ongoing

3,07 004000

I8

PMEVY-REL TYPE 3
SECTOR

IN THE COMNSTRUCTION

_DEVELOFMENT

MRECTORATE
aF SHILL

11/08/2020

E'.I:ng::.i‘ng

39,02, 286,00

PROVIDING SHILL DEVOLPMENT TRAINING 1N
LIGHT MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER- MEW ORDER

19/10/2019

Ongoing

DIRECTORATE
OF 5C WELFARE

4,20, 720,00

132/2020

Ongolng

A

PMEYY-RPL TYPE 4 IN THE CONSTRUCTIOMN
SECTOR

DIRECTORATE

QF SKILL
DEVELOPMENT

19,71.,508.00

20/02/2019

Omgoing

41

1PL ASSISTANT FOR ELECTRICIAN

DIRECTORATE
OF * SKILL
DEVELOPMENT

4,30, 7BRUOH

2270272021

Ongoing

42

WORK ORDER TO CONDUCT SOF UNDER B5T & P
COMPOMENT OF DAILY NULM AT AGT &
UDAIPUR

E

TAML000.00

22/02/2021

Onpoing

IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOGHITION THAINING
UNDER [BADF)] FUNDED BY TRIPURA DISTRICT
ADMIKISTRATION

MRECTORATE
aF SHKILL
DEVELOPMENT

4,30,788.00

FOR
M/S

HIRING OF LGV TRUCK
TRARSPORTATION FOR
THGCLACEPSARC-LOV /PART-IV

vy OEMAOVL-SC{A09) /201 B-19[27-02-1%)

CHG
THGECL
OF

TRGCL, LIMITED

22/02/2021

Ongaing

53,11,957.00

27 22019

Dnpaing

45

HIRING OF LCV TRUCK FOR  CNG
TRANSPORTATION FOR  CGD  PROJECT
THGCL/CRPSARC-LOV/PART-1 OF [1/0&M/OVL-
SC{601]/2019-20024-05-1%

THGCL, LIMITED

&6

P eepandn. o

HIRING  OF OV TRUCK  POR CNG
TRANSPORTATION OF DBS CHG STATION
THGOL/CAEPf ARC-LEV/PART-IH

SEES O SOVL-SC[G06] F 201 8- 19( 31 -0d-15]

L2 7E0.00

2405,/2019

Ongoing

THGCLLIMITED

&50,72625.00

A1 082019

Ongodrg




|| LAYING OF B"XE S KM{APPROX] PIPELINE

ONGC

4.52,50.000.00

00302018

Onpaing

I"LAYING OF PE PIPE FOR PNG CONNECTION AT
SILCHAR

PURBARHARATI
GAS PVT LTD

LOE,T5,520.00

1B/05 f2020

Ongoing

LAYING, CONSTRIUCTION & ASBEOCIATED WORKS
OF UG  STEEL PIPELINE OF 4" X500
MTRI[APFROX]) FOR NATURAL GAS
CONKECTIVITY  FOR  CHG STATION AT
CHANDRAPUR ISET

THGCL LIMITED

31,20, 262.00

07 /08,2020

Onpoing

50

Civil works and tank repairs ot Lakwa Lakmini
fieldls

=

OMGE

270064435

090372022

Ompoing

=l

51

Laying and construction of steel gas pipeling along
with asseciated facilities for section 467813

&4

IGGL

52,72,90,832

12/04,2022

Onpgoing

52

Providing skill development training fn self
emploved tailer for 50 nos candidates.

Directorate of 50
Welfare

14,55,050

07 /042022

Cngoing

53

Providing skill development training in assistant

Directorate of SC
Wallare

9,920,625

07,/04/2022

Ongoing

beauty theragist for 50 nos. candidates

a4

Boundary wall and site development for
rompresser station under Morth East Gas Grid

pipeline project

IGiL

12,67,77,900

23/03/2022

Dngoing

55

Conmstruction  of Barrack Accommodation for
Security Personnel at Agartala, Tripura along Indo
Bangladesh International Border and all ather
related works to make the bullding functional an

Enpineering

Land Part
Authority of India

19,95.00,020

0870272022

Dngoing

il

Laying & Construction Of 8” & 4" Nhb UG Sreel
Pipeline MNetwork & Assoclated Works At
kozhikode

Indian Oil Adani
Gas PvL Lid,

161906375

277102021

Ongoing

57

Laying & Construction OF 8" & 4" Nb U/G Steel
Pipeline Network & Associated Warks At Ioagpl
Kannur and Kasargod

Indian Of Adani
{Gas Pyr Lid,

61203685

281072021

Ongoing

58

Laying & Construction OF B” & 4* Nb U/G Steel
Pipeline Network & Associated Works At loagpl
Kannur

Indlan 0§l Adant
Gas Pyt Lzl

187054609

27,/10/2021

Ongaing

K

Further, the Management is happy to share that the Manage
at the same time providing employment opportunity at all
and enlarging the work experience of new recruits under
andfor executed the following projects to enhance turnover multifold:

one roof, th

ment is enhancing the company's capacity and
levels of works to the people in the home state
e Management’s aims to place bids

Upcoming New targeted Business

SINo. | Project Name Client Approximate Value of the
Frojects [INR Crores)
1 Khubal GGS ONGC 65
Bokaro Flow Line development
2 work. ONGC 37
3 Bokaro Well Head and Pipeline ONGC 10
Bokaro —Jharia Field
* Development Plan ONGC 58
5 | GDUWork ONGC 40
f Compressor work ONGC 20
7 PBG Pipeline AGCL 75
g AGCL CNG station AGCL 10
g PBG CNG station PBG 50
10 I0AGPL Pipeline IDAGPL 41
Mﬂ'-‘gf-"hdm-\_ [ ] |'." A




=

Other works ONGC Tripura,
11 TNGCL Tripura, GAIL Tripura and ?EIEI;JE'[DEENEELJ 10
10CL Pipeline e’
r 12 | Flare Stack Project Assam ONGC a0
| Total 496

B. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT,

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and on the date of this repart,
However, Investment in Five element is derecognized durin g this financial year.

9. DIRECTORS
A) The current composition of Directors / KMP of you r Company is as under: -
Sr. Name of Director DIN/ PAN | Designation Date of
Na. Appointment
1. Dhirendra Chandra Sarkar D&E662926 Director 07/10/2013
2. Nagendra Debnath 06665782 Director 07/10,/2013
3. Goutam Debnath 06923261 Managing Director 11/06/2014
4, Ram Niwas Meena 08271915 | Indépendent Director 01/11/2018
[ 5. Himangshu Mahawar | 08502912 Director 10/07 /2019

During the year under review there has been no change in the com position of the Board of Directors of the
Company.

B) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and reappeintment, if any; -
The Board of Directors of the company hereby confirms that they have received the declaration of
Independent Director from Mr. Ram Niwas Meena under subsection (6) of section 149 of the Companies

Act, 2013,

Pursuant to Rule & of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 Mr. Ram Niwas
Meena have registered themself in the Independent Directors databank maintained with the Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA). Mr. Ram Niwas Meena still has not attend any proficiency test
conducted by [ICA. However, Independent director of the company possess high integrity expertise and
experience including the proficiency required to discharge the duties and responsibilities as Director of the

Company.

10. NUMEER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW
During the financial year ended March 31, 2022, 17 meetings of the Board of Directors were held

as on 31% March 2022. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

11.5TATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s. Kapoor Goyal & Co, Chartered Accountants Firm Registration No (001370N) Auditor of the

company holds office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for

reappointment. | |
Company has received confirmation from the Auditors to the effect that their re-appointment , if



prvade, will b 1o accordnnee with the limits specilicd under Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to
the provision  of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and
AuditorjRules, 2014 M/s, Kapoor Goyal & Co, Chartered Accountants is proposed to be re-
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the further period of 5 vears from the
conclusion of 9% Annual General Meeting tll the conclusion of 14%  Annual General Meeting
subject to such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the
Lompany and the Awditors,

12, EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR
REPORTS

The Auditor’s Reports on the Standalone and the Consolidated Financial Statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark requiring any explanations / comments by the Board of Directors.

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the
Company.

13. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS.

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of
its business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and
procedures are designed to ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of
operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and
that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used.

14, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are event, situation or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the company’s
businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise-wide
approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the company and ley risks will now managed within
unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate function will embrace risk
management palicy and guidelines and make use of these in thelr decisions making. Key business risks and
their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management
reviews, The risk management process in our multi-business, multi-site operations, over the period will
become embedded into the company's business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks
remain current and dynamic.

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

INVESTMENT
Investment in Openlng During the | Closing
year

Opepl Fresh  Private 300,000 Ecuity -- 500,000 equity
Limited Shares of Bs 10 cach Ehares of Rz 10
. each

Five Elements Resources 1, 30,000 Equity 1,30,000 s

Pwvt Lod Shares of Rs 10 each Equity Shares
of Rs 10

each(sold)
0P Dil & Gas Private 10,000 equity shares aus 10,000  equity
Limited (Formerly Opepl of Bs 10 each shares of Bs 10
Healthcare Private each
Limiked)

| |
i/

egtrdac,  Hehim— DehPan____




LOAN
5. Mame of Party IIII|:|-EJ:1Ing Repald by |Glven to the |Closing Use of Loan
No the party party |
| (During the |[During the
[ Year year |
(1.  |Opepl Fresh Private |1,71,102.00 |9.93400.00 | 1,1554,830 |1,07,32.532 |For business
Limited [whaolly purpose
owned subsldiary) |
|
1. OF il & Gas Private |0.00 Q.00 21,791.00 21,791.00 For business
Limited  (Formerly purpose |
Opepl Healthcare
Private Limited)
GUARANTEE:
|5. | Name of Party Nature Charge Id Use of Loan in respect |
N of which guarantee is
o Eiven.
1. |Opepl! Fresh Private [Corporate Guarantee T23871031 For business purpose
Limited [wholly owned |
subsidiary)

16, FARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES |
The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 |
entered by the Company during the financial year ended 3 1st March 2022 is attached in prescribed Form AQC-

2 as Annexure “A” and is annexed to this report. ||

17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND |
OUTGO.

A) Conservation of Energy: NIL |
B) Technology Absorption: Nil

C]) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

Details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo transactions during the current finapeial vear are given below, |

Financial Year Foreign Exchanges Earnings Foreign Exchanges Outflow | |
2021-2022 = Payment of Raw Material INK.
& 35.28,743.62 [USD 47 408.64)
2020-2021 - Payment of Raw Material INR, |
59,35,701.49 (USD 80,000/

18. SUBSIDIARY /JOINT VENTURES /ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR PERFORMANCE
As on March 31, 2022, the Company had 2 whelly owned subsidiaries,

As per the provisions of Section 129(3] of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of the financial
statements of the Company's subsidiaries and Vs in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of |
the Company.

The details regarding contribution of subsidiaries to the overall performance of the Company during the
Financial year have been included in Consolidated Financial statements of the Company for the Financial
year 2021-2Z. During the year, Interest in Five Elements Private Limited is derecognized. During the

QW‘EWW n»f-vn:akﬁﬁml_,,.___



financial year 2021-22 no new company became a subsidiary of the co Mpany.

Your Company do not have investment in any Joint Venture Company as on March 31, 2022,
The details of the major subsidiaries are given below:

OFPEPL FRESH PRIVATE LIMITED

Upepl Fresh Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The profit after tax was
Rs 20,28,236.56 in FY 2021-22 vis-a-vis Rs 10,86,390.82 in FY 2020-21,

OP DIL AND GAS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY OPEPL HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

: Op Oil and Gas Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The profit[loss) after tax was
| (Rs 40,200) in FY 2021-22 vis-a-vis (Rs 32,391) in FY 2020-21.
|

|

19. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review. There are no |
depositors in the company and with reference to proviso to Section 2(viii) of Companies [Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2014.

20. CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTTEE - SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013 ('Act’) and rules made there under, your Company has adopted a Sexual Harassment
Folicy for women to ensure healthy woerking environment without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual
harassment.

The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at |
Varkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILTY [CSR):
Provisions of Corparate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly details of |
activities have not been attached in the format specified in the annexure of Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate

Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.

22 DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, vour directors confirm that:

(i) In the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2022 the ap]}r[cgh]f
Accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material
departures;

(if) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and make

| judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the
| state of affairs of the company at the end of the said Anancial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for the said financial year.

The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting |
records In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The directors have prepared the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022 on a "going concern’

(i)

[iv)
basis. _ _ o

(v)  The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all |
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

23, CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY . . _
The issued, subscribed and pald-up equity share capital of the Company s 6,56,250 Divided into 65,625 equity

shares of Rs 10.00 There were no change in the Capital structure of the Company during the financial year
2021-22.

Nm}m’»ﬂw {}ﬁ"!”"'ﬁ""—“
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a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES |

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under roview.

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares ducing the year under review, |

. BONUS SHARES |
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review,

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN |
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees,

e. RIGHT SHARES |
The company has not allotted shares during the year.

24. AUDIT COMMITTEE
The provision of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company, |

25, NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE POLICY
The provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

26. DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM |

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the company Is not required to
establish the Vigil Mechanism.

27, COST AUDITORS ‘
The Company is not required to appoint the cost Auditor in term of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

8. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Section 204 of the Companies, Act, 2013 regarding Secretarial Audit is net applicable to the company. |

29. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS |
There are no significant and material orders passed by Regulators/Court/Tribunals against the company,

30. FRAUD REPORTING

During the year under review there s not any fraud reported to the Audit Committee / Board and not to the
Central Government.

31. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR,

During the year under review no application has been made or no proceeding has been pending under the
Insalvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, |

32, THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF.

During the year under review company has not made any one-time settlement.

Neazda.. Delyrny —~ [é&;n{-.w Jehhat
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33 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your company takes this opportunity to thank all the Shareholders and Investors of the company for their

continued support. Your directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-eperation and support
received from employees, stall and other people associated with the company and look forward for their

continued support.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR DVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Neogrdam  Eehurg— % 77 Y P—
é NAGENDRA DEENATH UTAM DEBNATH
Director Director
DIN Mo: D66R5TEZ DIN No. 06923261
Ward Nao-19, Laxmi Narayan Bari Road, BF/3 Rajmala, Agartala To Bishalgarh Road,
Near Ram Thakur Sewa Mandir, Banamallpur, Opp - Bardowali H.S School, Arundhutinagar
East Agartala— 799001 West Tripura 799003

Date: 27/05,/2022
Place: Tripura




Form Mo AQC-2
Annexure “A%

[Pursuanttoclause (h) of sub-section{3)of section134 of theActand Rule B(Z)of
theCompanies [Accounts)Rules,2014)

FurmE-::rdisc]asurmfpartimlarﬁn:rfr:unmctsfarrangementsenteredmmhyther:n_mpany Withrela[ejd
partiesreferred toinsub-section(1)ofsection188 ofthe Companiesact,2013 includingeertainarm's
lengthtransactionsunder third proviso thereto.

1. Details ofcontractsor arrangements or transactionsnotatarm's length basis:

OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITEDhas not entered inta any contract or

arrangement or transaction with its related parties which Is not at arm’s length during financial
year 2021-22.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangementortransactionsatarm’s length basis

A)

(a) Nameof the | Goutam Debnath, Managing Director of the Company
relatedpartyandnatureof
relationship

(0] Nature of contracts/ Director Remunaration
arrangements/ transactions:

(] Duration of the contracts /| During F.Y.2021-2022
arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or L Director Remuneration will  be

arrangements or ransactions
including the value, if any:

paid
according to the performance of directors
during the year under review.

During the year under review Rg
50,00000has  been paid as  Director
Remuneration to Mr. Goutam Debnath,

Managing Cirector of the Company.

(€]

Date(s) of approval by the
Board, il any:

02,/04/2021

(N

Amount paid as advances, If any:

Nil

Nagendan Do
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B)

arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:

if.

(@) Mameofl the | Goutam Debnath, Manaping Director of the

related partyandnatureof Company

| relationship _

| (B) Nature of contracts/ Travelling Expense
arrangements/ transactions:

[c] Duration of the contracts ;| During F.Y.2021-2022
arrangements firansactions:

(d] Salient terms of the contracts or i.  Expenses incurred by Managing Directors
arrangements or transactions with respect to his tour for business
including the value, if any: purpose during the financial year 2020-

2021 will be reimbursed by the company.

Il Maximum Amount that will be reimbursed
is Rs. 3,50,000.

iii, During the vear under review Rs 343,586
has been reimbursed as traveling expenses
te Mr. Goutam Debnath, Managing Director
of the Company.

(3] Date{s) of approval by the | 02/04/2021
Board, if any: )

i | Amount paid as advances, ifany: | Mil

) ==

(] Nameof the | Himangshu Mahawar, Director of the Company
related partvandnatureof
relationship

(b} Mature of contractsf Director Remuneration& Consultancy fees
arrangements/ transactions:

] Duration of the contracts /| During FY. 2021-2022
arrangements/transactions: .

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or L Director Remuneration will be paid

according to the performance of direciors

during the vear under review,

During the year under review Rs 6,000,000
has been paid as Director Remuneration

to MrHimangshu Mahawar,
Director of the Company.

During the Year under review Rs.

Managing

500,000 has been paid to Mr. Himangshu

Mahawar as Lonsultaney Charges,

[e) Date{s) of approval by the | 02/04/3021
Eoard, il any:
in Amount paid as advances, if any: | Nl

Nogpmdan £y~
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F] [ Wameof the | Mecna Mahowar, Relallve of Directors
relatedpartyandnatureol
relationship
(b Nature ol contracls/ Consultancy
N arrangements/ transactions: :
[c) Duration of the contracts /| During F.Y, 2021-2022 .
arrangements/irtnsactions:
[d] Salient terms of the contracts or l. Consultancy Charges to related partles |
arrangements or  transactions willbe pald according to the services
including the value, If any: received by the Company
i. Durng the Year under review
Rs.2.93 334has been paid to Mrs. Meena
Mahawar az Consultancy Charges.
(2] Date(s) of approval by the | 0270472021
Board, if any:
(1) Amount paid asadvances, If any: | Nil
E] T
(a) Nameof the | Nagendra Debnath, Director of the Company
relatedpartyandnatureol
relationship
] Mature of contracts/ Director Remuneration
arrangements/ transactions:
(<) Duration of the contracts /| During F.Y. 2021-2022
arrangements/transactions:
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or | L Director Remuneration will be paid according
arrangements or Lransactions to the performance of directors during the
Including the value, if any: year under review,
Il During the year under review Rs 20,00,000
has been paid as Director Remuneration ta
Mr, Nagendrea Debnath, Managing Director of
the Company,
(e) Date[s) of approval by the 02/04/2021
Board, if any: :
i Amount paid as advances, if any: | Nil

F)
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" (a) Nameof the | Rajshres Das, Relative of Directors ]
relatedpartyandnatureol
relatienship

(b} Nature of contracts/ Consnltancy Charges
arrangements) transactions:

(c) Duration of the contracts /| Durlng F.Y. 2021-2022

arrangements /transacti ons

| [d) Salient terms of the contracts or | L Consultancy Charges to related parties will
arrangements or transactions | be paidaccording to the services recelved
including the value, if any: by the Company
Ii. During the year under review Rs, 13,33,332

has been paid as consultancy Charges to
Mrs. Rajshree Das relative of directors and
shareholders of the company.

(€] Date(s) of approval by the | D2/04/2021
Board, if any: 5

() Amount paid as advances, if any: | Nil

G)

(a) Nameol the | Jyoti Moy Sarkar, Relative Party ]
relatedpartyandnaturent
relationship

1) Nature of contracts/ Consultancy Charges
arrangements/ transactions:

(4] Duration of the contracts /| During F.Y.2021-2022
arrangements,/transactions:

{d] Salient terms of the contracts or i. Consultancy Charges to related parties
arrangements or transactons will be pald according to the services
Including the value, if any: receivedby the Company.,

i During the Year under review Rs.
19,60,497 has been paid as Consultancy
Charges.
(&) Date{s) of approval by the | 02/04/2021
Board, if any:
(0 Amount paid as advances, if any: | Nil
0N BEHALF OF THE BOARD

FOR OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
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NAGENDRA DEENATH ﬂl_.lTﬂM DERNATH
Director Director
DIN No: Q6665782 DIM NoDe923261

Ward Mo-19, Laxmi Macayan Barl Boad, BF/3 Rajmala, Agartala To Bishalgarh Boad,
Near Ram Thakur Sewa Mandir, Banamalipur, Opp - Bardowali H.5 School, ArundhutinagarEast
Agartala - 792001 West Tripura 700003

Date: 27,/05/2022
Place: Tripura




Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate

Part A Subsidiaries

1 Sl. No 1 2
Opepl Fresh
idi OPEPL HEALTHCARE
2 Name of the subsidiary Private Limited
3 The since when subsidiary was acquired 10-01-2018 24-08-2020
Reporting period for the subsidiary
4 concerned, if different from the holding N.A N.A
company’s reporting period.
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as
5 on the last date of the relevant Financial N.A N.A
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.
6  Share capital 5,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
7 Reservesand surplus 2,55,09,997.27 (40,200.00)
8 Total assets 6,18,23,472.09 1,00,600.00
9 Total Liabilities 6,18,23,472.09 1,00,600.00
10 Investments NIL NIL
11 Turnover 2,53,71,295.00 -
12 Profit before Taxation 27,40,860.56 (40,200.00)
13 Provision for Taxation 7,12,624.00 -
14 Profit after Taxation 20,28,236.56 (40,200.00)
15  Proposed Dividend NIL NIL
16  Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 99.99 99.99
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence [ NA

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold

during the year:

Five Elements Private Limited

Negonie sRBRY
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Part B Assoclates and Joint Ventures
statement pursuant to section 129 (3) of the Companles Act, 2013

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures N/A
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date N/A
Date on which the Associate or Joint : N/A
2 Venture was assoclated or acquired
Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures N/A
3 held by the company on the year end
Amount of Investment in Associates or
N/A
4 Joint Venture
5 Extent of Holding (in percentage) N/A
Description of how there is significant
. ; N/A
6 influence
Reason why the associate/joint venture
. . N/A
7 is not consolidated
Net worth attributable to shareholding N/A
8 as per latest audited Balance Sheet
9 Profit or Loss for the year : N/A
i Considered in Consolidation N/A
i, Not Considered in Consolidation N/A
1 Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to
2 Names of associates or joint ventures which have been
' By Order of Board of Directors
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Form No.AQC-2
Annexure “g'j

(Pursuanttoclause (h) of sub-section(3)of section134 of theActand Rule 8(2)of
theCompanies (Accounts)Rules,2014)

FormfordisclosureofparticuIarsofcontracts/arrangementsenteredintobythecompany with_related
partiesreferred toinsub-section(1)ofsection188 ofthe CompaniesAct,2013 includingcertainarm'’s

lengthtransactionsunder thirdproviso thereto.

1. Details ofcontractsor arrangements or transactionsnotatarm'’s length basis:

OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITEDhas not entered into any contract or
arrangement or transaction with its related parties which is not at arm’s length during financial

year 2021-22.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangementortransactionsatarm’s length basis

A)

(@) Nameof the | Goutam Debnath, Managing Director of the Company
relatedpartyandnatureof
relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/ Director Remuneration
arrangements/ transactions:

(9] Duration of the contracts /| DuringF.Y.2021-2022
arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or i.  Director Remuneration will be paid
arrangements or transactions according to the performance of directors
including the value, if any: during the year under review.

ii. During the year under review Rs
50,00,000has been paid as Director
Remuneration to Mr. Goutam Debnath,
Managing Director of the Company.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the | 02/04/2021
Board, if any:

) Amount paid as advances, if any: | Nil
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B)

the
relatedpartyandnatureof

| (@) } Nameof
f
| relationship

Goutam Debnath, Managing Director of the

Company

' (b) Nature of contracts/ Travelling Expense
arrangements/ transactions:
[ (© Duration of the contracts / | DuringF.Y..2021-2022

.J arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:

i.  Expenses incurred by Managing Directors
with respect to his tour for business
purpose during the financial year 2020-
2021 will be reimbursed by the company.

il.  Maximum Amount that will be reimbursed
is Rs. 3,50,000.

iii.  During the year under review Rs. 3,43,586
has been reimbursed as traveling expenses
to Mr. Goutam Debnath, Managing Director
of the Company.

arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:

(e) Date(s) of approval by the | 02/04/2021
Board, if any:

(H) Amount paid as advances, if any: | Nil

Q

@ Nameof the | Himangshu Mahawar, Director of the Company
relatedpartyandnatureof
relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/ Director Remuneration& Consultancy fees
arrangements/ transactions:

(9 Duration of the contracts /| DuringF.Y.2021-2022
arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or i Director Remuneration will be paid

according to the performance of directors
during the year under review.

ii. During the year under review Rs 6,00,000
has been paid as Director Remuneration

to Mr.Himangshu Mahawar, Managing
Director of the Company.

iii. During the Year under review Rs.
5,00,000 has been paid to Mr. Himangshu
-Mahawar as Consultancy Charges,

(e) Date(s) of approval by the | 02/04/2021
Board, if any: : :
(N Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil
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the

(a) Nameol
relatedpartyandnatureof
relationship

ﬁeuna Mahawar, Relative of Directors

(b Nature of contracts/ Consultancy

= arrangements/ transactions: ;

(c) Duration of the contracts / | DuringF.Y.2021-2022
arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 1. Consultancy Charges to related parties
arrangements or transactions willbe paid according to the services
including the value, if any: received by the Company

ii. During the Year under review

Rs.2,93,334has been paid to Mrs. Meena
Mahawar as Consultancy Charges.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the | 02/04/2021
Board, if any:

U] Amount paid as advances, if any: | Nil

E)

(a) Nameof the | Nagendra Debnath, Director of the Company
relatedpartyandnatureof
relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/ Director Remuneration
arrangements/ transactions:

(c) Duration of the contracts /| DuringF.Y,2021-2022
arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or i Director Remuneration will be paid according

arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:

to the performance of directors during the
year under review,

ii.  During the year under review Rs 20,00,000
has been paid as Director Remuneration to

Mr. Nagendra Debnath, Managing Dj
B e ging Director of

(e) Date(s) of approval by the

02/04/2021

0] Amount paid as advances, if any:

Nil

N
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|
Il
f (a) Nameof the | Rajshree Das, Relative of Directors
! relatedpartyandnatureof
| relationship
L (b) Nature of contracts/ Consultancy Charges
arrangements/ transactions:
(0) Duration of the contracts / | DuringF.Y.2021-2022
I arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or | i. Consultancy Charges to related parties will
arrangements or transactions | be paidaccording to the services received
including the value, if any: by the Company

ii. During the year under review Rs. 13,33,332
I has been paid as consultancy Charges to
Mrs. Rajshree Das relative of directors and
shareholders of the company.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the | 02/04/2021
Board, if any:

(H Amount paid as advances, if any: [ Nil

G)

(a) Nameof the | Jyoti Moy Sarkar, Relative Party
relatedpartyandnatureof
relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/ Consultancy Charges
arrangements/ transactions:

(c) Duration of the contracts /| DuringF.Y.2021-2022
arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or i. Consultancy Charges to related parties
arrangements or transactions will be paid according to the services
including the value, if any: receivedby the Company.

ii. During the Year under review Rs.
-19,60,497 has been paid as Consultancy
Charges.
(e) Date(s) of approval by the | 02/04/2021
Board, if any:
(f) Amount paid as advances, ifany: | Nil
|
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

FOR OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
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Near Ram Thakur Sewa Mandir, Banamalipur, Opp - Bardowali H.S School, ArundhutinagarEast
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Date: 27/05/2022
Place: Tripura
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO,

THE MEMBERS OF
Oval Projects Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements

Auditor’s Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Oval Projects Engineering Pvt. Ltd.,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the cash tlow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31/03/2022, and its Profit and it's eash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of [thics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon‘, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as
it is an unlisted company.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Beard of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comptises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Sharehelder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
and our auditor’s report thergon.

Our opinion on the standalene financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing se, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the weork we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial positien , financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or Error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements gs a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuc an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion,

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materiai if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statcments.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinien. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for onc resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal conirol.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating cffectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists rclated to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Cvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and cvents in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. We give
in the Annexure “A” statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent

applicable. A0 :Q "



As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(€)

4]

(g)

We have sought and obtained all the informatien and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31/03/2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 31/03/2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foresecable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

{(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the’
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or pravide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and




(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the
Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the limit
prescribed by section 197 for maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable
to a private limited company.

FOR Kapoor Goyal & Co
(Chartered Accountants)
Reg No. :0001370N
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Date : 25/05/2022 Tarun Kapoor
Place ;: New Delhi Partner
M.No.: 095949

UDIN: 22095949AKDEXDS368



ANNEXURE - A

Reports under The Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {CARQ 2020) for the year ended on 31st

To,

March 2022

The Members of Oval Projects Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

We report that:-

5. No. |Comment Required |Auditor's Opinion on Following Matter | Auditor's Remark
i{a) (A} |Property, Plant and |Whether the company is maintaining The company has maintained proper |
Equipment and proper recards shaowing full particulars,  |records showing full particulars including
Intangible Assets lincluding quantitative details and quantitative details and situation of
situatian of Property, Plant and Property, Plant and Equipment.
Equipment.?
i(a}(B) Whether the company is maintaining The Company has maintained proper
proper records showing full particulars of |records showing full particulars of Intangible
intangible assets; assets.
(b} Whether these Plant and Equipment and | Property, Plant and Equipment have been
Intangible Assets have been physically physically verified by the management at
| verified by the management at reasonable intervals; No material
|reasonable intervels; whether any discrepancies were noticed on such
material discrepancies were noticed on | verification.
such verification and if so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with in
the books of accounts? |
ilc) Whether the title deeds of all the According to the information and
immovable properties {other than explanations given to us and on the basis of |
properties where the company is the our examination of the records of the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly |Company, the title deeds of immovable |
executed in favour of the lessee) properties {other than immovable |
disclosed in the financial statements are | properties where the Company is the lessee
held in the name of the company, if and the lease agreements are duly executed
not,provide the details thereof in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the
standalone financial statements are held in
| the name of the Company.
! i(d) Whether the company has revalued its According to the information and
Property, Plant and Equipment (including |explanations given to us and on the basis of
Right of Use assets) orintangible assets |our examination of the recards of the |
or both during the year and, if so, Company, the Company has not revalued its |
whether the revaluation is based on the |Property, plant and equipment {including
valuation by a Registered Valuer; specify | Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or
the amount of change, if change is 10% or |both during the year.
| more in the aggregate of the net carrying . ‘
|value of each class of Property, Plant and
[Equipment or intangible assets;
i{e} | Whether any proceedings have been According to the information and

initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition} Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder, if so, whether the

explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the  «
Company, there are no proceedings

initiated or pending against the Campany |
for holding any benami property under the |




company has appropriately disclosed the
details in its financia! statements;

Prahibition of Benami Property Transactions
Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

fi {a)

Inventory and other
|current assets

Whether physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the
management and whether, in the
opinion of the auditor, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by
the management is appropriate;
whether any discrepancies of 10% or
maore in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed and if so, whether
they have been properly dealt with in the
books of account?

Physical verification of inventary has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management.

i {b) Whether during any point of time of the | According to the information and
year, the company has been sanctioned | explanations given to us and on the basis of
working capital limits in excess of five our examination of the records of the
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or |Company, the Company has been
financial institutions on the basis of sanctioned working capital limits in excess
security of current assets; whether the of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from
quarterly returns or statements filed by [banks on the basis of security of current
the company with such banks or assets. The information filed with Bank are
| financial institutions are in agreement |in agreement with books of accounts except
| with the books of account of the |for the quarter ending 31-3-2022, where the
Company, if not, give details; variance is a positive as per Note 40 of
: Audited financial.
(iii} Investment, Loans  (Whether during the year the The company has not granted any loans,
or Advances hy company has made investments in, |secured or unsecured to companies, firms
Company provided any guarantee or security or or ather parties covered in the register-
granted any loans or advances in the maintained U/s 189 of the companies Act-
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to |2013 except Guarantees & Advances in
companies, firms, Limited Liability pursuance to the business activity of the
Partnerships ar any other parties, if so, Company.
[ iii (a) whether during the year the company has [The Company has not granted any loans,
provided loans or provided advances in  |secured or unsecured, to firms, limited
the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, liability partnerships or any ather parties
or provided security to any other entity during the year except Guarantees &
[nat applicable to companies whose Advance to its subsidiarfes in pursuance to
principal business is to give loans), if so, |the business of the Company.
lindicate-
iii {a} {A) The aggregate amount during the year, Based on the audit procedures carried on by
and balance outstanding at the balance |us and as per the information and
|sheet date with respect to such loans or explanations given to us, the Company has
advances and guarantees or security to | not granted any loans to subsidiaries, joint
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates |ventures and associates except already
disclosed under notes No.33.1, 47 & 54 of
Audited Financials.
iii (a} {B) The aggregate amount during the year, Based on the audit procedures carried on by
and balance outstanding at the balance | us and as per the information and
| sheet date with respect to such loans or explanations given te us, the Company has
| advances and guarantees or securityto | not granted loans to a party other than
parties other than subsidiaries, joint subsidiaries, joint ventures and assocjates
‘ ‘ ventures and associates except already disclosed under Note No
| 33.1 & 47 of Audited Financials
' Whether the investments made, In our opinion and according to the

Euarantees provided, security given and
the terms and conditions of the grant of

information and explanations given to us.
The rate of interest and other terms and




-

all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicial to the company's interest

conditions for such loans are not prima facie |
prejudicial to the interest to the company.

iii {c) [In respect of loans and advances in the As explained by the management of the
nature of loans, whether the schedule of |Company, the advances given are not in
repayment of principal and payment of  |nature of lcan.
interest has been stipulated and whether
the repayments or receipts are regular?

i {d) If the amount is overdue, state the total | There is no overdue amount of loans
amount overdue for more than ninety granted to companies, firms or other parties
days, and whether reasonable steps have |listed in the register maintained under
been taken by the company for recovery | section 189 of the companies Act, 2013.
of the principal and interest?

— == = — = 1

iii {&) | Whether any lean or advance in the According to the information and
nature of loan granted which has fallen | explanations given to us and on the basis of |
due during the year, has been renewed  |our examination of the records of the
or extended or fresh loans granted to Company, there is no loan given.
settle the over dues of existing loans
given to the same parties, if s0, specify
the aggregate amount of such dues
renewed or extended or settled by fresh
loans and the percentage of the
aggregate to the total loans or advances
in the nature of loans granted during the
year [not applicable to companies whose
principal business is to give loans];

iii (f) Whether the company has granted any According to the information and |
loans or advances in the nature of loans | explanations given to us and on the basis of |
either repayable on demand or without | our examination of the records of the
specifying any terms or period of Company, the Company has not given any
repayment, if so, specify the aggregate loans.
amount, percentage thereof to the total
loans granted, aggregate amount of loans
granted to Promoters, related parties as
defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the

| Companies Act, 2013;

{iv) | Loan to Directors In respect of leans, investments, While doing transaction for loans,
and Investment by  |guarantees, and security whether Investments, guarantees, and security
the Company provisions of section 185 and 186 of the |provisions of section 185 and 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 have been complied | Companies Act, 2013 have been complied |
with. If not, provide the details thereof. |with,

(v) Deposits Accepted | In respect of deposits accepted by the The company has not accepted any
by the Company company or amounts which are deemed | Deposits.

to be deposits, whether the directives

| issued by the Reserve Bank of India and

the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any

other relevant provisions of the

Companies Act and the rules made
|thereunder, where applicable, have been

complied with, if not, the nature of such &
contraventions be stated; if an order has

been passed by Company Law Board or

National Company Law Tribunal or

Reserve Bank of india or any court or any

other tribunal, whether the same has

been complied with or not

{wvi) Maintenance of 'Whether maintenance of cost records has | To the best of our knowledge and as




| ‘Cost records
| |

|_pem -
vii {a) Statutory Dues
|

been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
and whether such accounts and records
have been so made and maintained?

Whether the company is regular in
| depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees state
insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities and if
not, the extent of the arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as on the last
day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the
date they became payable, shall be
indicated?

company.

explained, the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the products of the

The company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales, tax wealth tax, service
tax, custom duty, excise duty. Cess and
other statutory dues applicable to the
Company with the appropriate autharities.
No undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the aforesaid statutory dues were
outstanding as at the last day of the
financial year for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable
except as detailed in Annexure 1 below:

Where statutery dues referred to in sub-
clause (a) have not been deposited on
account of any dispute, then the amounts
nvolved and the forum where dispute is
pending shall be mentioned

Detail of Disputed amount payable to
statutory authorities are as given below In
Annexure 2.

Disclosure of
Undisclosed
|Tran5actions

{viii)

!Whether any transactions not recarded in
the books of account have been
surrendered of disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, if so,
whether the previously unrecorded
income has been properly recerded in
the books of account during the year

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the
books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year.

. = [
ix {a) ‘Loans or Other
Borrowings

Whether the company has defaulted in
repayment of icans or other borrowings
or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender, if yes, the period and the
amount of default to be reported in the
format given

Based on our audit procedures and as per
the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that
the company is generally regular in
repayment of dues to a financial institution,
bank and there are no unpaid installment as
on closing date of financials.

| Whether the company is a declared wilful

ix (b} According to the information and
defaulter by any bank or financial explanations given to us and on the basis of
institution or ather iender; our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been
declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or
government authority. '
ixfc) Whether term loans were applied for the |According to the information and
' purpase for which the loans were explanations given to us by the
| obtained; if not, the amount of loan so management, the Company has not
diverted and the purpose for which itis | obtained any term loans. Accerdingly, d
I | used may be reported; clause 3{ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable
Whether funds raised on short term basis | According to the information and

‘ ix (d) ‘

have been utilised far long term
purposes, if yes, the nature and amount
to be indicated;

explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, we report that no funds have
been raised on short-term basis by the




Company. Accordingly, clause 3{ix}{d} of the
Order is not applicable.

| Whether the company has taken any

|
|
|
|
!
According to the information and i

|
i
| ix (&}
i funds from any entity or person on explanations given to us and on an overall
|account of or to meet the obligations of | examination of the financial statements of
| its subsidiaries, associates or joint the Company, we report that the Company
ventures, if so, details therecf with has not taken any funds from any entity or ‘
nature of such transactions and the person on account of or to meet the |
amount in each case; obligations of its subsidiaries as defined |
under the Companies Act, 2013. [
Accordingly, clause 3{ix){e) of the Order is |
i not applicable.
ix (f) Whether the company has raised loans | According to the information and
during the year on the pledge of explanations given to us and procedures |
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint performed by us, we report that the
ventures or associate companies, if so, Campany has not raised loans during the
give details thereof and also reportif the |vear on the pledge of securities held in its
| company has defaulted in repayment of  subsidiaries as defined under the
such loans raised; Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause
! 3{ix){f) of the Order is not applicable.
x(a) [Money raised by Whether moneys raised by way of initial ' The company has not raised any money by
IPO, FPOs public offer or further public offer way of initial public offer or further public
[ {including debt instruments} and term offer {including debt instruments) and term
loans were applied for the purposes for  |leans. Hence this clause is not applicable.
which those are raised. If not, the details .
together with delays or default and l [
subsequent rectification? if any, as may
be applicable, be reported.
x (b} Whether the company has made any According to the information and
preferential allotment or private explanations given to us and on the basis of
l placement of shares ar convertible our examination of the records of the
debentures (fully, partially ar optionally  |Company, the Company has not made any
convertible) during the year and if so, preferential allotment or private placement
whether the requirements of section 42 | of shares or fully or partly convertible
|and section 62 of the Companies Act, debentures during the year. Accordingly,
2013 have been complied with and the clause 3{x}(b} of the Order is not applicable,
funds raised have been used for the
purpases Tor which the funds were
raised, if not, provide details in respect of
amount involved and nature of non-
compliance;
xi {a) Reporting of Fraud IWhether any fraud by the company or Based on our audit procedures and the
During the Year | any fraud on the company has been information and explanation made available |
noticed or reported during the year, if to us no such fraud noticed or reported
yes, the nature and the amount involved |during the year.
is to be indicated
xi [b] Whether any report under sub-section According to the infermation and
{12} of Section 143 of the Companies Act |explanations given to us, no report under
has been filed by the auditors in Form sub-section (12} of Section 143 of the
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of |Companies Act, 2013 has'been filed by the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
2014 with the Central Government; Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditars)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
i {c) Whether the auditor has considered According to the information and 5

whistle-blower complaints, if any,
received during the year by the company;

explanations given to us, No Complaint has |
been received during the year, from any
whistle-blower




xi{a) |Compliance by Nidhi

Company Regarding
|Net Owned Fund to

Whether the Nidhi Company has
complied with the Net Owned Funds to
Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet cut
the liability?

As per information and records available
with us, The company is not Nidhi Company.

‘ %11 {b)
|

M

i Deposits Ratio
|

Whether the Nidhi Company is
maintaining ten per cent. unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi
Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause
3(xi7) of the Order is not applicable

Whether there has been any default in
payment of interest on deposits or
repayment thereof for any period and if
50, the details thereof;

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, as the company have not
accepted any deposits, hence the clause is
not applicable

txiii)

Related party
transactions

wWhether all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act where
applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements, etc.,
as required by the applicable accounting
standards?

Yes, All transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177
|and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv {a)

(v}

xvi [a)

wvi (D)

xvi (c)

Internal audit
system

Whether the company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business;

Based on information and explanations
provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business, However, The
Company is not required to appeint a
professional as per Section 138 read with
rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules
2014

| Non cash
transactions

Requirement of
Registration under
45-1A of Reserve
Bank of India Act,
1534

Whether the reports of the Internal
Auditors for the period under audit were
considered by the statutary auditor;

Whether the company has entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him and if so,
whether the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act have been complied with?

As per explanation given to us, No internal
Audit was conducted for the Company.

The company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

Whether the company is required to be
|registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so,
whether the registration has been
obtained?

Whether the company has conducted any
Nan-Banking Financial of Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration {CoR) from the Reserve Bank
of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934;

The company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act.

The Company is not required to be
registered under Sectien 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accardingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is
not applicable.

Whether the company is a Core
Investment Company {CIC) as defined in
the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India, if so, whether it continues
to fulfil the criteria of a CIC, and in case
the company is an exempted or
unregistered CIC, whether it continues to

The Company is not a Core investment ~
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

| Accordingly, clause 3{xvi){c} of the Order is
not applicable.




fulfil such criteria;

xvi (d) | Whether the Group has more than one | According to the information and
CIC as part of the Group, if yes, indicate | explanations provided to us during the
the number of CICs which are part of the |course of audit, the Group does not have
Group; any CIC, Accordingly, the requirements of

clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

{xvii} Cash Losses Whether the company has incurred cash | The Company has not incurred cash losses
losses in the financial year and in the in the current and in the immeadiately
immediately preceding financiat year, if | preceding financial year,

50, state the amount of cash losses;
{xviti) Censideration of Whether there has been any resignation |There has been no resignation of the
outgoing auditors of the statutory auditors during the year, |statutery auditors during the year,
|if so, whether the auditor has taken into Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is
|consideration the issues, objections or not applicable.
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors;
{xix) Material uncertainty |On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing According to the information and
in relation to and expected dates of realisation of explanations given to us and on the basis of
realisation of financial assets and payment of financial |the financial ratios, ageing and expected
| financial assets and | liabilities, other information dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial | accompanying the financial statements, payment of financial iiabilities, other
‘ liakilities the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of |information accompanying the financial
Directors and management plans, statements, our knowledge of the Board of
whether the auditor is of the opinion that | Directors and management plans and based
no material uncertainty exists as on the [on our examination of the evidence
date of the audit report that companyis  |supporting the assumptions, nothing has
capable of meeting its liahilities existing icome to our attention, which causes us to
at the date of balance sheet as and when |believe that any material uncertainty exists
they fall due within a period of one year |as on the date of the audit report that the
from the balance sheet date; [Company is not capable of meeting its
| liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet |
date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our |
reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one
| year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

xx {a) Compliance of CSR | Whether, in respect of other than In our cpinion and according to the
ongoing projects, the company has _information and explanations given to us,
transferred unspent amount to a Fund  |there is no unspent amount under sub-
specified in Schedule Vil to the section (5} of Section 135 of the Companies
Companies Act within a period of six Act, 2013 pursuant to any project,

imenths of the expiry of the financial year Accordingly, clauses 3{xx}{a) and 3{xx}{b} of
lin compliance with second proviso to the Order are not applicable.
sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said \
Act;
xx {b) Whether any amount remaining unspent |In gur opinion and according ta the

under sub-section {5) of section 135 of
the Companies Act, pursuant te any
ongeing project, has been transferred to
special account in compliance with the

|‘|nformatior| and explanations given to us,
[there is no unspent amount under sub-
section (5] of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.

provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 | Accordingly, clauses 3(xx){a) and 3{xx}(b) of




]_;the said Act; |the Order are not applicable. ‘

{xxi} 'Qualifications or 4‘ Whether there have been any L&s there Ts only one Statutory Auditor ‘
adverse remarks in |qua1ifications or adverse remarks by the | Appointed and the report pertains te
the consolidated respective auditors in the Companies ‘standalone financia! of the Company, hence,

|financial statements {Auditar’s Report) Order (CARO) reparts  the clause is not applicable
‘of the companies included in the ‘
| consofidated financial statements, if yes, ‘
lindicate the details of the companies and
the paragraph numbers of the CARO
report containing the qualifications or ‘
| adverse remarks. ‘

FOR Kapoor Goval & Co
(Chartered Accountants)
Place : New Delhi Reg No. :0001370N
Date : 25/05/2022 f)‘_s.?m
u”

Tarun Kapoor (Partner)
Membership No.: 095949
UDIN: 22095949AKDEXD9368



Annexure to CARO of M/s Oval Projects Engineering (P) Ltd, for the standalone financial statement for
the year ending 31-3-2022

Annexure 1

Particulars of undisputed statutory dues Amount (In INR)
TDS unpaid {outstanding as at the last day of the financial year for a Rs. 23,30,368.00
_period of more than six months from the date they became payable)

Annexure 2
1. TDS
| Financial Year Form and Quarter | Type of Default Amount Due ([nRs.) |
[
2020-2021 26Q (Q4) Short Deduction 242.02 2
Interest on Late Payment 346983.00 =
Interest on Late Deduction 102361.00
| Interest on Short Deduction 34.00
Late Filing Levy 3000.00
[nterest u/s 220(2) 13708.00
Total {Reund Off) 466330.00
| 2020-2021 240Q (Q4) Additional Late Payment interest
against the processing of latest 158921.00
correction
2404 [nterest u/s 220(2) 55.00
Total {Round Off) 158980.00 |
2019-2020 2404 (Q4) Interest on Late Payment 213394.50
b ' Interest u/s 220(2) ' 31995.00 =]
Total {Round 0Off) 245390.00
2019-2020 26Q4 (Q4) Short Deduction 1560.49
' Interest on Late Payment 330345.00
Interest on Short Deduction 130.00
Total (Round Off) 332040.00
2018-2019 24Q (Q1) Short Payment 12500.00 = |
| Interest on Short Payment 375.00
Total (Round Off) 12880.00
2018-2019 24Q(02) Short Payment 5000.00 |
Interest on Short Payment 150.00 i
Total {(Round Off) 5150.00 .
2018-2019 i 26Q(Q4) Short Deduction 188.70
| Interest on Late Payment 169083.00 e |
| Additional Late Payment interest 17040.00
against the processing of latest o
| correction
| Interest u/s 220(2) 5070.00

”’

Q%ﬂ‘



| Total (Round Off)

191380.00 —~

Income Tax .
| Financial Year Section Nature of Demand Amount in Rs. 4‘

2017-2018 143(3) Outstanding Demand 15976334.00

|

Service Tax
| Department Period Amount Involved Amount accepted | Authority at
| by Company which

Case pleaded
rService Tax April 2016- 26750264/-as per NIL Appeal is being
June2017 show cause notice & prepared to submit

Adjudication order,
however as per
Expert opinion the
Demand is not
sustainable

before the Customs
Excise & Service tax
Tribunal.

—




*Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Qval Projects Engineering Pvt, Ltd..

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013.

We have audiled the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Oval Projects Engineering
Pvt. Lid, as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal centrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrels over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Finaneial Ceontrols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit cvidence amout the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financial controls aver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness cxists,
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed tisk, The procedures selected
depend upen on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

LY

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A companyv's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over [inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect




the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issues by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR Kapoor Goyal & Co
(Chartered Accountants)
Reg No. :0001370N

Daitc : 25/05/2022 Tarun Kapoor
Place : New Delhi Partner
M.No.: 095649

UDIN: 22095949 AKDEXD9368



OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013PTC008465 (Formerly : U74S00HR2013PTC0S0599)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

(Amount in T Thousands)

Particulars _ Note As at 31st As at 31st March
No. March 2022 2021
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. |Shareholders' Funds
a. Share Capital 3 656.25 656.25
b. Reserves and Surplus 4 1,20,383.03 91,827.11
t. Money received against share warrants - -
2. |Share application money pending allotment -
3. Ron-Current Liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings 5 19,420.57 1,34,918.64
b, Deferred tax liabilities {Net) 6 - -
¢. Other Long term liabilities 7 74,774.04 66,480.20
d. Long Term Provisions 8 - -
4, Current Liabilities
a. Short-term borrowings 9 1,70,079.45 42,916.89
b. Trade payables 10 - -
~total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises i
-total o-utstandmg dues of crgdntors other 2.24,960.07 88,303.91
than micro and small enterprises
c. Other current liabilities 11 23,448.59 17,362.76
d. Short - term provisions 12 - -
6,33,722.00 4,42,465.76
" ASSETS
1.  |Non-current assets
a. Property, Plant & Equipments and 13
intangible assets
{i) Property, Plant and Equipment 34,084.08 38,486.53
{ii) Intangible Assets 3.78 5.94
{iii) Capital Work in Progress 51,128.24 46,050.59
{iv) Intangible assets under development - -
b. Non Current Investments 14 6,998.39 8,298.39
¢. Deferred tax assets [net) 6 1,775.67 1,989.52
d. Long term loans and advances 15 1,180.15 1,180.15
e. Other Non Current Assets 16 . -
2. |Current Assets
a. Current Investments 17 - -
b. Inventories 18 1,53,425.50 81,222.25
¢. Trade Receivables 19 2,13,740.18 1,33,136.22
d. Cash and Bank Balance 20 37,732.73 40,901.01
€. Short Term Loans and Advances 21 89,643.15 59,795.64
f. Other Current Assets 22 44,010.13 31,399.52
6,33,722.00 4,42,465.76
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1-61 | n
statements \
As per our report of even date attached.
For Kapoor Goyal & Co
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
1)( S %9\3’211 Dibooln.” C ok 1
Director Director
NAGENDRA DEBNATH GOUTAM DEBNATH
Signed at New Delhl on 25-5-22 Din No. 06665782 Din No. 06923261

UDIN No. :22095949AKDEXD9368
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OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74S00TR2013PTC008465 (Formerly : U74900HR2013PTC050599)

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended on 31st March, 2022

{Amount in T Thousands)

Particulars Note As at 31st As at 31st March
No. March 2022 2021
1 Revenue from Operations 23 5,67,483.91 4,63,732.50
n Other Income 24 1,864.73 6,148.57
[ Total Income 5.,69,348.64 4,69,881.07
v EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 25 3,26,404.44 2,02,069.04
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 26 - -
Fhange in Inventories of FG, WIP and stock 27 (72,203.25) 14,533.77
in trade
Employee Benefits Expenses 28 38,061.29 31,873.58
Finance Cost 29 7,464,32 5,039.29
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 30 8,420.91 $,477.20
Other Expenses 3 2,22,057.56 1,87,173.39
5,30,205 4,50,166
Vv  |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 39,143 19,715
wi Exceptional items E -
Vil  |Profit before extraordinary items and tax 39,143 19,715
Vil Extraordinary items 3 B
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 18.35
IX |Profit before tax 39,125 19,715
X [Tax Expense
a. Current Tax {Net of Mat) 32 10,355.28 6,194.03
b. Deferred Tax 213.85 (428.76)
c. Taxrelated to Previous years - -
10,569 5,765
- Profit (Loss] for the period from continuing 28,556 13,950
operations
Xl |Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations -
Xl |Tax expense of discontinuing operations -
XIv  [Profit/({loss) from Discontinuing operations -
XV |Profit/ (Loss) after tax (XI + XIV} =
XVI | Earning per equity share of Rs. 10/- each
a. Basic 0.44 0.21
b. Diluted 0.44 0.21
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1-61
statements

As per our report of even date attached.
For Kapoor Goyal & Co
Chartered Accountants

L]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

1

Firm Registration NG, {01370N
e, N\
B i Gk
o & L) S /
run-Kapoor K* M L

F. C. A. Partner (M=N8-095949) Director Director
Signed at New Delhi on 25-5-22 NAGENDRA DEBNATH GOUTAM DEENATH
UDIN No. :22095940AKDEXD9368 Din No. 06665782 Din No. 06923261




OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013 PTCO08465 [Formerly : UZ4900HR2013PTCO50595)

Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended as on 31" March, 2022

fAamount i T Thousand g

Baricdlars: - Nite As at J1st As at 315t March
Nes. Muarch 2022 2021
{A) [CathFlow from Operating Activities
Asper 1 28,55592 13,949.5¢6
iustment for-
interest Income (1,667 263 {1,53212}
Prowision for Excise duty 213.84 {428.76]
Foreign Exchange flustuation 84.51 123.70
Depraciation §,420.90 Q477.15
Loss an: Sale of asset 18.3% -
Expensas ralatad with firancing adivitiez 7464 32 5034.26
Operating Profit Before Warking Canital Changss 43,095 .56 26,328 85
Adiustrment for Current Assets & Lisbilities
{increasel/Decresse in trada receivabis {80,603 95 (13,777 44}
fincrease)/Desrease ¥ shor term tngns & advanpes {29,847.51) {30203)
fintrease )/Decreass i Sock (b trade (72,203 25) 14,533,765
{Increase)/Droresse in pther current assets (12516.61) 3,445.83
tnereasa/(Decrease ) in provisicns . .
inereasef(Decrease) in current fabilities 69585.83 (38L.53)
increasef(Decresse) in trade payshle 34495606 {67,694.47]
Direct taxes paid -
Gratuity paid - -
[44,229.4%] [63,974.95
Cash Generated from {utilized in) Operating activittas| {A) {1,133.93) {37 ,646.10)
(B) [Cash flowfrom Imvestmert Acthities
imtevest Income 1662.28 1.832.12
Tnvestmant i Subsidiary com pany 1,30C.00 (21648}
Sale of Fived Assets 2,150.00
Hors Durrent Investmant 122.8C
{IncepaseDecrasss v shork term ioans & advances . 1,212 06
Purchase of fixed asscte (11,262.29 {25,320 66}
Cash generate from (utilised in} invasting activities| (B) {6,150.01) {21,672 22}
{C} |Cashflowfrom Financing Activitias
tncrease/(Decresse)in Short term borrowings 127,162.56 32.25.30
increasefiDecresse | in Long term borrowmgs (115.49.07; 35.532.02
interezt & other finance expensespaid (7,464.32) (5,035 283
Cash generated from (utilised i) Financing activities {C) 4,200.17 62,850.04
[Effect Foraign Exchange fluctuation {54.51) (12370
Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalants { A+B+C) {3.168.28) B,408.02
Opening Cash & Cash Equi v ety 40,905.01 37,492 9%
Clminﬁ Cash & Cash Equivalents 40,901 01

B per our repert of even date sttached.
|For Kapoor Goyal £ Ci
Charterad Xcoantsids
Firm Registration No.8;

Ot

{ @&&»gﬁ'wi-‘
u.r
Tarun Kapoor
F. C A Pariner (M. No. 095949) Director
Sigried st New Dethi on 25-5-22 MNAGENDRA DEBNATH

UDIN M. 12209594 8aK BEXDI9358 Din No. D6EE5782

87,732.73

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

" Cj’m% Bk

o —

Diractor
GOUTAM DEBNATH
Din No. 06523261




OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013PTC008465 (Formerly : U74900HR2013PTC050599)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Note No. 1 : Corporate Information

The OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED {here inafter "The Company"} was incorporated on 7th
October, 2013 wide CIN No. U74900HR2013PTC050599. The company has been incorporated with an object to
do the business of infrastructural works, turnkey projects in Qil and Gas & Power Projects. During the year 2015-
16, the company changed the registered office from the state of "Haryana" to the state of “Tripura” entailing the
change in CIN to U74900TR2013PTCO08465 with effect from 11-1-2016.

Note No. 2 : Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Accounting

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP} to comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act ("the 2013Act"), 2013.
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention., The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the previous year.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company {SMC} as defined in the general instructions
in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Act. Accordingly, the Company has complied
with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a SMC.

b. Inventories

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs included in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. The method of valuation of various ¢ategories of inventory are as follows :-

1. Raw Materials : At Jower of cost or net realisable value (FIFO Method), (if any)

2. Work in Progress & Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of
overheads.

3. Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads based
on normal operating capacity. (if any)

4. Stores, Spares & Packing Materials : At Cost { FIFO Method } (if any}

c. Property, Plant & Equipment, Depreciation & Amortisation - Tangible Assets
Tangible assets are measured on cost basis .
Tangible Assets are recorded at cost {except Land) less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The company capitalizes all costs relating to acquisition and installation of Fixed
Assets, Borrowing costs are capitalized as part of qualifying fixed assets.
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and
loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred. :
Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are
disclosed as “Capital Advances” undeér Long Term Loans and advances.,
Depreciation on Fixed Assets acquired upto 31* March 2006 is provided on Written Down Value
Method at the ratés and in the manner prescribed in the "Schedule II* of the Companies Act,
2013. However, Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in the "Schedule II" of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Assets put to use during
Financial Year 2006-07 onwards.
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OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013PTC008465 (Formerly : U74900HR2013PTC050599)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

d. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition less accumulated amortization
and impairement loss if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the
estimated economic life. Costs relating to software, which are acquired, are capitalized and
amortized on a straight line basis over their useful lives not exceeding Five years.

e. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Geods

Revenue from, sale of goods including cartage is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
account when the significant risk and reward of ownership have been transferred to the buyer.
The Company collects Goods & Services Tax/ sales taxes and value added taxes (VAT/GST) on
behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the
Company. However, as the agreement with the Contractee generally includes all indirect taxes,
Hence, they are shown seperately under revenue.

Income from Services

Income from Execution of Works Contracts, Engineering, Precurment & Commissioning Contracts
(EPC), Maintenance Contracts are recognised in the statement of profit and loss account by raise
of running account bills as per the Tender Condition on achivement of -—-and not when the
project is completed. The Company collects Goods & service tax on on behalf of the government
and, therefore, it Is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from
revenue, However, as the agreement with the Contractee generally includes all indirect taxes,
Hence, they are shown seperately under revenue,

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other
income” in the statement of profit and loss.

QOther Income

Other income is recognized on accrual basis.

f. Expenditure

Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities.

g. Employees Retirement Benefits
(i) Short Terrn Emplovee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period
when the employees render the services.

(ii} Post-Employment Benefit

Defined Contribution Phans | (Grovkomn Hehra—m—
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OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013PTC008465 {Formerly : U74900HR2013PTC050599)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company
pays specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Penslon Scheme. The
Company’s contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the
period in which the employee renders the related

Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit (PUC) method at the end of each year, Actuarial gains/losses
are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. Accumulated
gratuity, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit and which is expected to be carried forward beyond 12 months, as long term
employees benefit for measurement purpose. As per Management review none of the employees
qualify for Gratuity

teave encashment benefits are accounted for on due basis and the same are accounted for on
actual calculation.

h. Foreign Exchange Transactions
{i) Initial Recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate hetween the reporting currency and the foreign currency at
the date of the transaction.
{5} Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date.
(iii) Exchange difference
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year,
or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year
in which they arise.

i. Investments
Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year
from the balance sheet date are classified as current investments and are stated at lower of cost
and fair market value, All other investments are classified as long term investments.
Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition: Provision, if any, is made to recognise a
decline other than a temporary , in the value of long term investments.

j. Taxation
: 1. Current Tax is determined on the profit of the year in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961,

2. Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted as at the Balance Sheet date and is recognized on timing difference that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets, subject to consideration of prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the

extent that they can be realized.
3, MAT credit is recognized as an asset when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that

the company will pay normal tax during the specified period. The company reviews the same
at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to
the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay
normal tax during the specified period.

suknn Dbt
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OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013PTCO08465 (Formerly : U74900HR2013PTCO50599)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

k. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancilfary cost incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period they occur.

I. Segment Reporting
The company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The

company is primarily engaged in Execution of Works Contracts, EPC Contracts, Maintenance &
other Ancillary services in Oil & Gas sector, which in the context of Accounting Standard 17 on
Segment Reporting are considered the only one reportable segment.

m. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there
is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

n. Earning Per Share
The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax during the year and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive
potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the
beginning of the year unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value
(i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Anti dilutive effect of any potential equity
shares is ignored in the calculation of earnings per share.

0. Cash Flow Statements
Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue generating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

L]

p. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/activitiy of the company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their reafisation in cash or cash equvalents, the company has determined
its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as
current and non-current.
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OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013PTC008465 (Formerly : U74900HR2013PTC050599)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

q. Use of estimates i

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires managements to
make judgments, estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.
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OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013PTC008465 {Formerly : U74300HR2013PTC050599}

MNotas Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{Amount in ¥ Thousands)

Note Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
3 Share Capital
31 |A rized Share Capital
50 hares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid u
{Previous year - 500000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each) 5,000.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 $,000.00
3.2 |lssued, Subscrib Fully Pai ital
625 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid u
[Previous year - 65625 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each fully paid up} 656.25 656.25
656.25 656.25
2.3 |Reconciliation Of Number of Shares
Number Of Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Financial year 65.63 65.63
Add :- Number of Shares Issued during the period - -
Number Of Equity Shares as at the end of the financial Years 65.63 65.63
3.4 |List of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Shares of the company
Name % of Shares Number of Shares
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Dhirendra Chandra Sarkar 2.54% 2.54% 1,666 1,666
Nagendra Debnath 2.54% 2.54% 1,667 1,667
Goutam Debnath 94.92% 94,92% 62,292 62,292
3.5 |Details of Shares held by promoters
2021-22
Promoter Name
No. of Shares** | %of total shares** PChange dufns
the year*?
Dhirendra Chandra Sarkar 1666 2.54% Nil
Nagendra Debnath 1667 2.54% Nil
Goutam Debnath 62292 94.92% Nil
Details of Shares held by promoters
2020-21
Promoter N
el No. of Shares** | %of total shares** Al nengeidining
the year***
Dhirendra Chandra Sarkar 1666 2.54% Nil
Nagendra Debnath 1667 2,54% Nil
Goutam Debnath 52292 94.92% Nil
3.6 [Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entilted to one vote per
share. Whenever the company declares dividend it will be paid in Indian Rupees.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to recelve any of the remaining assets of the Cormnpany,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of Equity Shares held by the Sharehotders.
L
4  |Reserves & Surplus
4.1 |Securities Premium
Opening balance 24,243.75 24,243.75
Add : Addition during the yaar - -
Less : Deduction during the year - -
Closing balance 24,343.75 24,344
4.2 | ment of Profit & Loss
Opening balance 67,483.36 $3,533.80
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Add : Profit During the Year -
Less : Loss during the year / Appropriations
Closing balance

28,555.92

13,949.56

96,039.28

67,483.36

Total

1,20,383.03

91,827.11

51

5.2
5.3

Leng Term Borrowings
(Secured)/{Unsecured)
Term Loan

-From Banks - Secured against Land

- Loan from Banks and Other Fls - P & M

- Finance for Vehicles {Secured against Vehicle Financed)
Unsecured - Loans and advances from related parties
Unsecured - Other Loans and advances

15,977.51

3,443.06

16,675.49
1,086.41
6,286.56

40,937.41

69,932.77

Total

19,420.57

1,34,918.64

5.4

6.1

6.2

- Pari Passu Charge on 2 Buses, 13 Trucks, 1 Excavator & 1 Crane (PY 2 Buses, 14 Trucks & 1

- The Rate of interest on Vehicle Loans ranges betwwen 4.5% to 9.56%.

-Gurantee Provided by one of the director

Finance for vehicle CY NIL (PY X 2293798) from Mahindra Finance and was secured by
- Pari Passu Charge on 4 Buses

Finance for vehicle includes ¥ 11733052.20 (P ¥ 14675031.08} from Indusind Bank and is secured by

Excavator)

Loan from Banks & Other Fi- Land includes % 17446754 (PY T 18545813) from ICIC) Bank and is secured by
- Pari Passu Charge on One one property situated in Gurugram in the name of One of the directors

- Vehitle Loans are generally repayable in equal monthly instalements over the term of the loan ranging from 3 to 5 years.

Deferred Tax Liability ( Net )

Deferred Tax Liability on Account of Depreciation
Opening balance

During the Year

Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Depreciation

Opening balance
During the Year

Oosing balance {A)

1,989.52
(213.84)

1,560.76
428.76

Closing balance (B)

1,775.68

1,989.52

Net (A -B)

(1,775.68)

(1,989.52)

7.1
7.2

Other Long term liabilities
Trade Payables
Cther

74,774.04

66,480.20

Total

74,774.04

66,480.20

8.1
82

Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits
Others (specify nature)

Total

241

e
9.3
9.4
9.5

Short Term Borrowings
(Secured/Unsecured)
Loans re le on demand
-From Banks
-From other parties
Current Maturity of Long Term Debt
Loans and advances from related parties
Depaosits
Other loans and advances ($pecify nature).

L

94,187.46

9,759.24
66,132.75

31,450.71
11,466.18

Total

1,70,079.45

42,916.89

9.6

current maturities of Long term borrowings shall be disclosed separately,

Where loans have been guaranteed by directors or athers, the aggregate amount of such loans under each head shall be disclosed.
Period and amount of defaul as on the Balance Sheet date in repaymant of loans and interest, shall be specified separately in each case.

Lkoarifrom.Banks includes

/Cash Credit Limit from ICIC) Bank INR 5 Crores & INR 2 Crores from HDFC Bank
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1§ Non Current Assets - Property, Plant & Equipment

{Amount in T Thousands)

Property, Plant & COsST TOTAL Depreciation Salvage Value W.D.V. as on W.D.V. ason
Equipment Major Head ASDON14.21 ADDITION SALES / Upto 1.4.21 | Forthe Year Total 31/03/2022 31.3.2021
lassification Returned
Alr Conditioner Total 752.83 328.50 0.00 1141.33 608.87 137 64 746.51 57407 354.82 143,96
Computer & Computer
Accessories Total 2460.57 114.93 0.00 2575.50 1884.93 340.25 2225.18 128.78 350.32 575.64
Furniture & Fixtures
Total 1169.17 35.06 0.00 1204.24 664.28 136.56 800.84 60.21 403.40 504.50
Intangible Assets Total 51.28 0.00 0.00 51.28 45,34 217 47.50 ~.|m.... 3.78 5.04
Land - Agriculture Total 14293.60 0.00;  2168.35 12131.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 606.56 12131.25 14299.60
Motor Vehicle Total 38113.55 2148.56 0.00 40262.11 22954.45 5014.84 27969.29 2013.11 12292.82 15159.10
Office Equipment Total 1130.39 132.79 0.00 1263.18 706.80 190.95 B897.75 63.16 365.43 423.59
Plant & Machinery Total
18254.75 3316.07 0.00 21570.82 10927.54 2565.20 13452.74 1078.54 8078.08 732722
Printer Total 63.81 48.73 0.00 112.54 17.03 33.30 50.34 563 6221 46.78
Tools and Equipment
Total 115.11 0.00 0.00 115.11 109.35 0.00 109.35 5.76 5.76 5.76
Grand Total 76411.06 6184.64 2168.35 2047735 37918.59 8420.90 46339.4% 4021.38 34087.86 3849248
| Tangible Assets 76355.78 65184.64 2168.35 B0376.07 37873.25 8418.74 46291.99 4018.82 34084.08 38486.53
Intangible Assets 51.28 0.00 0.00 51.28 4534 217 47.50 2.57 .78 5.94
Capital Work in Progress 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Building 19300.59 177.65 0.00 19478.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 19478.24 19300.59
Land - Gurgaon 26750.00 0.00 0.00 26750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26750.00 26750.00
Land - Kathal Tali .00 1400.00 0.00 1400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 140000 0,00
Land - Milanchakra 0.00 3500.00 0.00 3500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3500.00 0.00
Plant & Machinery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 46050.59 5077.65 Q.00 51128.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51128.24 4605059
Intangiable Assets under ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {0.00 0.00 000
Grand Total 122461.66 11262.29 2168.35 131555.60 37918.59 8420.90 46339.49 4021.38 85216.11 B4S43.07
Previous Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tangible Assets S5788.08 20571.70 0.00 76359.78! 28400.78 9472.47 37873.25 3094.74 3B486.53 27387.30
Intangible Assets 51.28 0.00 0.00 51.28 40.61 4.72 45.34 257 5.94 1067
Capital Work in Progress 41301.64 4748.95 0.00 46050.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46050.59 41301.64
Intangiable Assets under
development 41301.64 4748.95 0.00 46050.59 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 46050.59 41301.64
CWIP/Intangible assets under develop t aging schedule
Capital Work in Progress Amount in Capital Work in Progress for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Prajects in progress 4,900 = 46228 £1,128
va_mnﬂllmml_._._.unqm:z suspended - - - - -

FOR Kapoor Goyal & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN No. 001370N

" Tarun xmuq&_,./../,w.._

F.C.A. Partner——-
M. No. 095849

Signed at New Delhi on 25-5-2022
UDIN No. :22095949AKDEXDI368

FOR OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Khgadss. dibs” Gorkownn Betra—

NAGENDRA DEBNATH UTAM DEBNATH
Din No. 06665782 Din No. 06923261
{Director) [Director)

Signed at Agartala Signed at Agartala



~ ODFD Limit from HDFC Bank INR 3 Crores

- Bank Gurantee Limit fram ICICI Bank INR 8 Crores & from HDFC Bank INR 7 Crores and is secured by

- Pari Passu Charge on one property situated in Gurugram in the name of Compay & One of the directors

- Exclusive charge of Current Assets

- for ICIC1 Bank Colletral Secirity of residential Houée owned by Relative of Director, Plot of Commerial land in name of Director, Plot of
Commercial land in Name of relative of Director, Cornmercial Property in Name of Director, residential House in Narne of Director.

- Charge of HDFC is Pari Passu Charge on Assets for INR 12 Crores Limit (NFB INR 7 Crores & FB INR 5 Crores)

1] Stock-in-trade, consisting of raw materials, goods in process of manufacturing finished goods, and other merchandise whatsoever.
2] All the Debts, that is, all the book debts, cutstandings, monies receivable, claims, bills, inveice documents, contracts, guarantees.
3] The movable plant and machinery and vehicles, which may now or at any time hereafter belong to the Borrower or come to the Borrowers.

4) Fixed Deposits / Cash Deposits of the Company aggregating Rs.405 Lakhs.

- Working Capital Term Loan

- ICICI Bank has given under COVID-19 package loan of 3910921/,

10 |Trade Payables
10.1 Due to Micro and Small enterprises {refer note no.10.3 & 10.4) - -
10.2 Due to Others (refer note no. 10.4) 2,24,960.07 88.303.91
Total 2,24,960.07 88,303.91
10.3 |Based on the information avaitable with the company, the balance due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act
2006 Ts Rs. Nil [Previous Year Rs. Nil) and no interest has been paid or is payable under the terms of the MSMED Act 2006.
11 |Other Current Liablilties
111 |Current maturities of finance lease obligations L .
11.2 |Interest accrued but not due on borrowings s
11.3 |Interest accrued and due on borrowings . s
11.4 |Income received in advance 792.04 1,249.15
11.5 |Other payables - Expensas 16,617.06 11,359.23
11.6 |Other payables- TDS 5,595.53 3,909.10
11.7 |Other payables- ESI 8552 117.89
11.8 |Other payables- PF 69.41 491.41
11.9 |Other payables - Capital Commitments - 98.61
11.10 [Other payables - Professional Tax 4,60 14.09
11.11 [Other payables - Fixed Assets 28442 123.26
Total 23,448.58 17,362.74
12 |Short Term Provisions
12.1 |Provision for Employee Benefits
12.2 |Provision others -
Total - -
14 |Non Current Investments
14.1 |Investment property
14.2 |Investment In Equity Instruments
[ Quoted/Unquoted, Trade and Valued at cost }
In Subsidiary
|n Subsidiary/IVfAssociates/Control
499959 No. of Equity Shares of OPEPL Fresh {P) Ltd held in name of Company & balance 1 equity share 5,000.00 5,000.00
9999 No. of Equity Shares of OPEPL HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED in Name of Company & Balance 1 100.00 100.00
NIl {(PY 26%) Subsidary -Five Elements Resources Pvt Ltd - 1,300.00
14.3 |Investments in partnership firms - -
14.4 |Other non-current investments -Investments in Goldflewellery 1,898.39 1,898.39
Total 6,993.39 8,298.39
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment 6,998.39 8,298.39
Details of partnership firm Inculding capital, Ratio, Profit
15 |Long Term Loans & Advances
15.1 |Capital Advances = -
15.2 |Loans and advances to related parties {Secured/Unsecured considered good) Refer note no, - -
15.3 |Other loans and advances - Security 1,180.15 1,180.15
Total 1,180.15 1,180.15
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Note : |Repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment

S.no. Type of Borrower Current Perlod Previous Period

Amount outstanding in|% of Total loan & |Amount % of Total loan &
the nature of loan Advancesinthe  |outstanding in the |Advances in the
nature of loan nature of loan nature of loan

Promoters - - -
Directors - - - =
KMPs - - - -
Related Parties - - - -
Total

£k o |

16 Other non current assets
16.1 |Long Term Trade Receivables (including trade receivables on deferred eredit terms) - -
16.2 |Security Deposits - &
16.3 |Other (Specify Nature) - -

Total - -
17  |Current Investments
Investment In Equity Instruments =
Investments in partnership firms =
Other current investments {specify nature) = z
Total - =

The basis of valuatlon of Individual invastments
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value
|Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment - -

18 |Inventories

(Refer Note No. 2 b for method of valuation)
18.1 |Raw Material -
18.2 |Work-in-Progress 1,53,425.50 81,222.25
183 [Finished Goods - -
18.4 |Stock-in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading)
18.5 |Stores & Spares = =
18.6 |Loose tools ~
13.7 |Others (specify nature

Total 1,53,426 81,222

19 |[Trade Receivables

19.1 |Secured, Considered good
-with refated parties = .
-with others - -
19.2 |Unsecured, considered good
-with related parties - -
-with others 2,13,740.18 1,33,136.22
19.3 [Doubtful

-with related parties . -

-with others : =
Total 2,13,740 1,33,136

Debts due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms or
privata companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member would be separately stated.

19.4

20  |Cash and cash equivalents
20,1 |Balances with Banks - -
~in current account 2,569.22 11,095.91

20.2 [Cheques, drafts on hand - -
20.3 |Cash on hand 184.40 584.20
20.4 |Others - Fixed Deposits 32,133.71 29,220.90
20.5 |Others - Imprest 2,845.38 -

Less: Non Current portion shown in non-current assats (Refer note ne.} - -
Total 37,733 40,901

20.5 |Detalls of Fixed deposit

Fixed deposit less than 3 month
__ |Fixed deposit more than 3 month but less than 12 months 32,133.71 29,220.90
/' [Fixed deposit more than 12 months (Refer note no.)
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21 |Short term Loan & Advances

211 |Loans & Advances {Unsecured/Secyred/Doubtful, Considered Good)

-to related parties - -
21.2 |Othars {spacify nature) = = -
Advances to employees 306.50 335.00
Advances to Vendors & Others £5,260.96 35,188.09
Balance with Revenue Authorlties 22,331.20 21,955.35
Prepaid Expenses 1,744.48 2,317.20

Total £9,643 59,796

Loans and advances due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or amounts
due by firms or private companies respectively In which any director is a partner or a director or a member shall be separately stated.

22 |Other Current Assets

22,1 |3ecurity Deposit 36,326.12 31,399.52

22.2 |unamortized premium on forward contracts - i

22.3 |unbllled Revenue 7,684.00 =
Total 44,010 31,400
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OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74300TR2013PTC008465 (Formerly : U74900HR2013PTC050599)

Notes Forming Part of the Fina n’i:ial Statements as at 31-03-2022

(Amount in ¥ Thousands)

Note Particulars Year ended 31* | Year ended 31%
No. March, 2022 March, 2021
23 |Revenue from Operations

23.1 |Sale of Products e =

23.2 |Sale of Services 6,58,220.28 5,29,522.68

23.3 |Other Operating Revenue - =

23.4 |Less: Excise duty / Goods & Services Tax Collected 90,736 65,790

Total 5,67,484 4,63,733
Note : |Sale of Products Comprise of
Manufactured Goods
i) - -
ji.) - -
Total - -
Note : |Sale of Services Comprise of
i.) Works Contract 4,86,862.26 3,39,538.79
ii.) Canteen Services 648.17 1,530.13
iii.) Management Services 952.12 782.21
iv.) Skills Development 13,916.82 65,3959.37
v.) Manpower Deployment 8,709.08 8,808.65
vi.} Trading 7,409.67 1,472.63
vii. Transportation Services 48,185.78 46,200.73
viil, Commission 800.00 -
viii. Goods & Services Tax Collected 90,736.38 65,790.18
Total 6,58,220 5,29,523
Note : |Other Operating Revenue comprise of
i.) Duty Drawback & Other Incentives - -
ii.) Scrap sale - -
Total E -
24 |Other Income ’

24.1 |Interest Income 1,662.28 1,832.12
24.2 (Rent - -
24.3 |(Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - -
24.4 [Insurance Claim Received 200.00 165.3%9
24.5 |Liabilities no longer required - -
24.6 |Misc Balances Written off 2.45 4,147.06

3
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24.7 |Profit from Firm/LLp - -
24.8 |Foreign Exchange Gain - -
Total 1,865 6,149
25 |Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock - -
Add : Purchases 3,26,404.44 2,02,069.03
Less : Closing - -
Cost of Materials Consumed 3,26,404 2,02,069
Note : |Material Consumed Comprises of
i) - =
ii.) = =
iil.} c =
ili.) Others 5 .
Total - -
26 |Purchases of Stock-In-Trade
Traded Goods - -
Total - -
27 |Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in
Progress and Stock in trade
Inventories at the end of the year
i.} Finished goods - -
ii.) Work in progress 1,53,425.50 81,222.25
Sub Total (A ) 1,53,426 81,222
Inventories at the beginning of the year
i.} Finished goods - -
ii.) Work in progress 81,222.25 95,756.01
Sub Total (B ) 81,222 95,756
Net Increase / (Decrease) (A -8B ) 72,203 (14,534)
28 |Employee Benefit Expenses '
28.1 |Salary & Wages (Inculding bonus) 26,396.00 22,325.82
28.2 |Director's Salary 7,602.51 5,350.00
28.3 [Staff welfare Expenses 925.32 485.68
28.4 |Contribution to Various Funds 3,137.45 3,712.07
Total 38,061 31,874
Note : |Details of Contribution to various Funds
i.) Employees State Insurance 463.85 468.55
ii.) Gratuity fund - .
__ |iii.) Provident fund 1,458.05 1,650.01

Pagodin dcboett

=
Gt




iv.) Workers Policy 214.93 280.00
v.) Labour Cess 1,000.62 1,313.50
Total 3,137 3,712
29 |Finance Costs
29.1 |Processing Fess 766,14 -
29.2 |Bank Gurantee charges 823.89 1,979.69
29.3 |Interest Paid on Bank Limits 4,589.22 747.85
29.4 |Interest for Vehicle Finance 1,197.24 2,311.75
29.5 |Documentation Charges 87.82 -
Total 7,464 5,039
30 |Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation 8,418.74 9,472.47
Amortization 2.17 4,72
8,421 9,477
31 [Other Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 22.15 63.10
Business Promotion 682.08 50.00
Bank Charges - 303.61
Consultant Charges 38.00 315.60
Consumables Stores 27,967.67 35,097.50
Corporate Social responsibility Expenses 100.00 500.00
Electricity Expeneses 271.99 340.46
Fooding & Lodging Expenses 759.05 2,550.14
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Expense 34.51 123.70
General Office Expenses 20.04 13.18
Indirect Tax Expense 1.80 1,048.92
ROC Charges 13.06 8.40
Insurance Expenses 2,104.35 2,256.71
Interest on Late Deposit of Tax 21.25 -
Job Work Charges 1,69,468.24 1,23,952.49
Legal Expenses 144.62 450.78
Auditors Remuneration - =
- as Audit Fees 723.5‘0 731.00
- as Company Law Matter - &
- as Auditors Boarding, Lodging & Travelling - -
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.06 7.87
Printing & Stationery - 125.17
Interest on EPF/ESIC / Professional tax 0.83 168.19
Deduction by Contractee 693.49 -
Rent of Plant and Machinery 1,793.19 6,924.38
r
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Repair & Maintainance 1,581.04 2,350.92
Round off (0.17) 0.17
Subscription - 86.82
Postage & Courier Charges 231.72 178.83
Travel /Conveyance Expenses 723.70 763.62
Travelling - Directors 844.71 610.18
Transportation Charges 11,896.94 4,512.78
Telephone Exp 61.77 71.93
Tender Cost 238.50 314.04
Testing Charges 1,569.44 3,212.90
Total 2,22,058 1,87,173
32 |Current tax
Current tax (MAT) - -

Less : MAT credit entitlement
Net Current tax
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OVAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74900TR2013PTC008465 (Formerly : U74900HR2013PTC050599)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{Amount in T Thousands)

33 |Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) As at 31%| Asat a*
March, 2022 March, 2021

33.1 |Contingent liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt - =
Guarantees - -
Corporate Gurantee to Subsidary 31,170.46 50,000.00
Corporate Gurantee to Others 50,000.00 -
Other money for which the company is contingently liable

33.2 |Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for; = =
Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid - -
Other commitments (specify nature). : =

34 |[Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company
Relevant line item|Description of|Gross carrying|Title deeds held|Whether title deed| Property held since | Reason for not
in the Balance|item of property |value inthe name of  |holder is a|which date being held in the
sheet promoter, director name of the

or relative# of company**
promoter*/directo
r or employee of
[oromoter/
PPE Land Building = also indicate if in
dispute
Investment Land Building -
property
PPE retired from|Land Building :
active use and held
for disposal
others -

35 |As the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment, hence, the details regarding disclosure as to whether the
revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation)
Rules, 2017 does not have any information.

36 |Relationship with Struck off Companies. The details are as follows:

Name of the struck off company  [Nature of|Balance Relationship  with|Balance outstanding|Relationship with the
transactions with|outstanding as at|{the struck offlas at  previous|struck off company,
struck off|current period company, if any, to|period if any, to be
company be disclosed disclosed
Investment in NIL NIL
securities
Receivables NIL NIL
Payables NIL NIL
Shares held by
struck off] NIL NIL
company s
Other
outstanding NIL NIL
balances (to be
specified)

38 |Details of Benami Property held-Where any proceedings have been inltiated or pending against the company for holding any benami
property
Details of such Amount Details of If propertyisin  |If propertyis not |If any proceeding |Nature of
property, including Beneficiaries the books, then |in the books, then |against the proceedings, status
year of acquisition reference to BS [the fact shallbe  |[company then of same and

stated with disclose the details |company’s view on
reasons same
NIL




39 |Details where company is Wilful defualter
Name of Lender Date of Declaration as a wilful |Amount Nature of Defaults
defautter
Bank e
Financial Institution o m\\‘-’»’
Other Lender

40

42

Security of current assets against borrowings from banks or finandal Institutlons on the bass of security of current a

ssets:

Quarter Name of bank  [Particulars  of|Amount as per/Amount as
iecu;“i’tleds hooksigkacrating reporte|d n th; Amount of Reason for material
SOMISS quarterly  veturn/| yitterence discrepancies
statement

June-2021 ICICI Bank & Book Debts & |9 Crores 9 Crores -

Sep-2021 HODFC Bank Work in Progress |10 Crores 10 Crores -

Dec-2021 11 Crores 11 Crores -

Mar-2021 15.34 Crores 15.00 Crores (.34 Crores

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium-Given or taken both
The Borrowed funds have been utilised for the purpose the same was borrowed. No Share premium has been paid or taken during the year,

43 |Disclosure regarding undisctosed income
Assessment Year  [Sectlonof the  [Amount Transaction Assessment status |Whether FY In which
Act disclosed in tax |description along transaction transactlon is
return with value recorded In books |recorded
treated as income of accounts?
Not Applicable Not Applicable NIL Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
Not Applicable Not Applicable NIL Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

In ¢ase the company has not recorded / disclosed in the books of accounts = reason for not recording / disclosing.

44 |Disclosure regarding details of crypto currency or virtual currency:
Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency Sale Purchase profit or loss on amount of currency
transactions held as at the
reporting date
NiL NIL NIL NIL
NiL NIL NIL NIL

Depasits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Currency / Virtual Currency : NIL

In the opinion of the board of directors the current assets, loan & advances are realisable in ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

The company has not received information from vendor and service provider regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable
under this Act have not been given.

Or .
Details of MSME
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting vear Principal

The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting year

Interest due closing

The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the |Interest paid
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year +Principal paid
The amount of interest due and payable for the period {where the principal has been paid but Interest due and not
interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 but interest not paid) paid

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year Interest accured

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of

Future interest

_|Additional Information
= {(Amount in ¥ Thousands)

For the year ended on




47

Related Party Disclosure

(Amount in ¥ )

Name of Related Parties Nature of Nature Of| Volume of | Prov. for Amount
Relationship Transacti | Transaction | Doubtful | Payable /
= on debt/ | (Receivable)
amt. W/f
or written
back
Nagendra Debnath Promoters & Director| Opening 7,440,000 NIL
Loan
Directors 20,00,000
Remunerat — NIL s
inn
Loan Paid 7.40,000 NIL
Goutam Debnath Promoters & Director |Director's
Catary 50,00,000 NIL 5,96,084
Director
Travelling 3,43,586 NIL NA
Sg::'“g 39,38,001 | NIL NA
Loan
L 76,85,488 NIL NA
Loan Paid 97,32,818 NIL 18,90,761
Himangshu Mahawar Director g;gf\tfor's 6,00,000 NIL 14,77,708
pEning 13,50,000 | NIL :
Loan
Loan Paid 2,512 NIL 13,47,488
Charges
Mrs Meena Mahawar Related Party as per |Consultatio
AS 18 n Charges 2,93,33¢| NIL R
Payable for
Services - NIL 37,80,171
Ved Prakash Mahawar Related Party as per |Consultatio
AS 18 n Charges NIL NIL 4,08,940
Reimburse
ments Due NIL NIL 1,99,500
Mrs Rajshree Das Related Party as per [Consultatio|  13,33,332 NIL 21,956
AS 18 n Charges
Jyotirmoy Sarkar Related Party as per |Consultant 19 60,497 NIL 3
AS 18 Charges S
security 10,76,124| NIL -15,76,124
Deposit
Arun Yadav Related Party as per [Loan
e Repaid 94,91,552 NII: 5.08,448
Ram Niwas Meena Related Party as per |Opening 1,08,00,000 NIL NA
AS 18 Lﬁ;
Received ) L i
Loan
B 34,02,512 NIL 73,97,488

=
|
/

Ne:.y\ I Dbyl —
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OPEPL Fresh (P) Ltd Related Party as per |Investment| g4 55 690  NIL NA

AS 18 3
Op Amt.

Receivable 1,71,102 NIL NA

Bills Raisad
for Goods
& Services NIk L

Loan
e 9,93,400( NIL NA

goanchealisy 15.54.830 | - ~NIL NA

Kanchanm
ala Land - NIL NA
retained
Cl. Amt
Receivable | 1,07,32,532 NIL -1,07,32,532

Five Elements Resources Related Party as per |Services
Pvt Ltd AS 18 reoiveq | 176,11,263| NIL | 3,69,31,000
Sale of

Equity
o, 13.00000|  NIL NIL

Security
Deposit 31,05,000
Recelved
Security
Deposit 1,11,27,564 NIL 1,37,71,825
Refiinded

OPEPL HEALTHCARE Related Party as per |Advance to

PRIVATE LIMITED AS 18 Subsidary 21,791 NIL -21,791

Surftech Infra Projects Pvt | Related Party as per |Opening

Ltd AS 18 Balance of
Security 21,14,933 NIL NA

Deposit
Security
Deposit
amount
Refunded | 21,14,933

NIL NIL




e i 31" March, 2022 | 31st March, 2621
48.1 |Value of Imports on C.).F basis - -
Raw materials
Components and spare parts
Capital goods -
48.2 |Expenditure in Foreign Exchange 4
48.3 |Earnings in Foreign Currency .
Export of goods calculated on F.Q.B. basis
Royalty, know-how, professienal and consultation fees
Interest and dividend
Other income, indicating the nature thereof
48.4 |Dividend Remitted in Foreign Currency
48.5 |Repayment to Sundry Creditor in Foreign currency for Goods supplied 3,529 5,936
49 |Details of consumption of items
{Amount in ¥ Thousands)
. % of Total Consumption For the year ended on
Particulars
2021-22 2020-21 31" March, 2022 31st March, 2021
49.1 (Raw Materlals
Imported 0.00% 5.06% - 10,230
Indigenous 100.00% 94.94% 3,26,404 1,91,839
Total 100% 100% 3,26,404 2,02,069
49.2 |Components
Imported 0.00% 0.00% - =
Indigenous 0.00% 0.00% - S
Total 0% 0% = 2
49.3 | Spares parts
Imported 0.00% 0.00% - -
Indigenous 0.00% 0.00% - -
Total 0% 0% - -
50 |No employee is in receipt of remuneration exceeding in aggregate of Rs. 1,02,00,000/- if employed throughout the year or Rs. 8,50,000/- per
month if employed for a part of the year,
51 |Net Profit after tax for the year has been used as the numerator and number of shares has been used as denominator for calculating the
basic and diluted earnings per shares
As at N*|Asat 3st
Particulars
il March, 2022 March, 2021
a. Face Value Per Share { In Rs. 10 10
b, Net Profit/(Loss) after tax{ In Rs. ) 2,85,55,920 1,39,49,557
C. Weighted average number of Equity Share 65,625 65,625
d. Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 435.14 212.56
52 |The Directors have waived off their right to claim the sitting fees for the Board Meeting attended by them.
53 |There are no indications of impairment on any individual cash generating assets or on cash generating units in the opinion of management
and therefore no test of impairment is carried out.
= Details of loans given, investments made and security provided covered under section 186{4) of the Companies Act, 2013:-
54,1 |Loan Given - Year end Balances
{Amaount in ¥ Thousands)
Asat 3™ Asat 31"
Name of Part Purpose
i i March, 2022 March, 2021
a. Opepl Fresh {P} Ltd Business Purpose 10,732.53 171.10
Total 10,732.53 171.10
54.2 |Loan Given - Amount given in current year
{ Amount in Rs. )
Name of Party Purpose During 2021-22 During 2020-21
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a, Opepl Fresh {P} Ltd ‘ Business Purpose 10,561.43 :

Total 10,561.43 =
56 |All the known income and expenditure and assets and liabilities have been taken into account and that all the expenditure debited to the
profit and loss account have been exclusively incurred for the purpose of the company’s business.
56 |Balance in the accounts of debtors, creditors and advances are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation/adjustment from the respective
parties.
57 |The loans and advances made by company are unsecured and treated as current assets and not prejudicial to the interest of the company.
58 |Employee Benefits :

Pursuant to the requirements of AS 15 (revised 2005) on "Employee Benefits”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
standard), which has become effective from April 1, 2007, The Oranisation as per contract of employment the Company is contributing
towards the Provident Fund as per the Provisions of the Provident Fund Act, being a Defined Contribution plan, where in the enterprise pays
a fixed contribution into a seperate fund, and with no obligation to pay any amount in future, Under the Defined benifit plan, the actuarial
and investment risk falls upon the employer and a very detailed actuarial calculation is performed to determine the charge. As none of the
employee qualify for the Gratuity under The payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Management has not appointed any Acturial for evaluation
of liability or allocation or provisioning of the same.

The statutory requirement for disclosure of infarmation in the following tables set forth the status of liabilities of the company on Afc of
Gratuity and the related plan assets as recognized in the balance sheet and the staternent of profit & loss :-

{Amount in ¥ Thousands)

" i
Particulars As at 317 March, As at 317 March,
2022 2021
Actuarial assumptiors
a. Discount Rate Not Applicable Not Applicable
b. Rate of Increase in compensation levels Not Applicable Not Applicable
c. Rate of return on plan assets Not Applicahle Not Applicable
I. |Changes in Present Value of obligations during the period
a. Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the period NIL NIL
b. Acquisitton adjustment - -
2 interest Cost - -
d. Past Service Cost - -
€, Current service cost - -
f. Curtailment Cost / (Credit) . -
E. Settlement Cost / (Credit) = -
h. Benefit Paid - -
1. Actuarial (gain}/ loss on obligations - -
. Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period - -
{(Amount in T Thousands)
particulars As at 31st March, | Asat 31st March,
2022 2021
Il. |Changes in the fair value of plan assets during the period *
a. Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period . .
b. Acquisition Adjustments - -
[ Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
d. Contributions - -
e, Benefits Paid - -
f. Actuarial Gain f{ loss) on Plan Assets - -
g Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the perlod - -
1, |Falr value of plan assets )
a. Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of period - -
b, Acquisition adjustment - -
<. Actual return on plan assets - -
d. Contributions = S
e, Benefits Paid > y
f. Fair value of plan assets at the end of period - .
g Funded Status
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h. IExcess of actual over expected return on plan assets | = ] =
Iv. |Actuarlal Gain / Loss recognised for the period
a Actuarial gain/{loss) for the period — Obligation = =
5 Actuarial {gain}/loss for thie period - Plan Assets - -
c. Total {gain) / loss for the period - =
d. Actuarial {gain) / loss recognized in the period . -
e, Unrecognized actuarial {gains) / losses at the end of period - -
V. |The amounts to be recognised In balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss
a. Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period = -
b. Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the period - -
€. Funded Status = s
d. Unrecognized Actuarial (gains) / losses g -
e Un recognised past service cost (non vested benefit) = .
f. Net Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet L -
{Amount in T Thousands)
As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Particulars
2022 2021
VI, |Recognition of expenses of the enterprise
a. Current service cost =
b. Past Service Cost -
(3 Interest Cost - I
d. Expected return on plan assets - =
e. Curtailment Cost / {Credit) = =
f. Settlement Cost / (Credit) 5 .
B. Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the period - -
h. Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss - =
Vil [Amount for the current period
a. Present Value of Gbligations at the end of the period - s
b. Plan Assets = =
[ Surplus {Deficit) z 2
d. Experience adjustments on plan liabilities {Loss)/Gain - -
e. Experience adjustments on plan assets (Loss}/Gain - .
Viil. |Recondliation statement of expenses in the statement of profit & loss
a. Present value of obligation as at end of period - -
b. Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period = =
c. Benefit Paid : = 5
{i} Directly paid by the enterprises = =
{ii) Payment made out of the fund - -
d. Actual return on plan assets . -
e, Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss - -
1X. |Movement In the liability recognized In the balance sheet
a. Opening Net liability - -
b. Expensas as above - -
c. Benefits paid directly by the enterprise - -
d. Contributions paid into the fund voo =
e. Closing Net Liability - <
Particut As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
e 2022 2021
%. |Major Categories of plan assets { as percentage of total plan assets }
a. Property, Government securities, Bonds, equity shares, special deposits,
Bank balance, - .
Fixed deposits etc..
b. Funds managed by Insurer 100% 100%
| 59 Previous's Year Figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification/disclosure.
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Corporate Social Responsibility F

As per Section 135 of the companies act,2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net
profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsiility (CSR} activities. The areas for CSR activities are
eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment
sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee has been formed by the company as per the act. The
Company does not qualify under the Act to manditorily allocate funds for the Activity, Hence no fund were primartly allocated to a corpus
and utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in Schedule Vil of the Companies Act,2013

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs, NIL.

b) Amount spent during the year on: (Amount in INR Thousands)

Particulars Paid In cash Yet to be paid in Total
cash

Construction / acquisition of any asset - = -

On purposes other than (i) above 100 - 100

The amount of shortfall at the end of the year out of the amount required to be spent by the Company during the year : NIL
The total of previous years’ shortfall amounts : NIL

The reason for abave shortfalls by way of a note : Not Applicable

The nature of CSR activities undertaken by the Company : Contribution to Chief Minister Reliaf Fund
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The ¢company has ohtained the declaration from Directors stating therein that the amount so advanced to the company has not been given

out of the funds borrowed/acquired from others by them.

As per our report of even date attached,
For Kapoor Goyal & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Re,

gistration No. O _"‘

Mﬁf“ﬁhw ondprnn DA

Tarun Kapoor -, £ Director Director
F. C. A. Partner (M. No. 08 Mi)/ NAGENDRA DEBNATH GOUTAM DEBNATH
Signed at New Delhl on 25-5-22 Din No. 06665782 Din No. 06923261
UDIN No, :22095949AKDEXDS368




